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AROUMBNT Oil BEl .1..P OF PETITI<JfBR 

By Mr. Arnold 

Kr. Arnold: Mr. Chicr J us·;; :teo aa~d Mcmoo a of ·~ho CoUl,t: 

I think it releva11t to star·;; ou·ii by descr•ih:ll'lg the man aauinst 

whom the nation' a security :Le being protected in thcoo pro­

ceedings. 

He is an eminent physician) a s~n:lor frofoasor of t~odic:Ll11D 

a·i:i Yale. For some year-s pl1 :Lor to 1951 no. "''-~ s consUl tan·e; t·Tith 

the Federal SeoUIJity Agency, t rh:lch ha_s nm1 been absorbed by 

the Department of Hoalth, EducutlonJ ~~ .. Wcl~~are . 

His work i'Jaa as special ooneul-'Gant, adv·:lsing d1reo·i;;l.y ''~ith 

the .Surgeon Gene~al. His aola functions .related to advice on 

proposals for Pederal assistance tor -~dioal rasca~ch tunds 

under the Public Health lau. 

His field was nutrition ana rnetaboliem. His position waa 

nonsensitS;ve. He had no. access -'t~o con£14ent:ial or atrateaSo 

1nfol'IIBt1on. He came to tlaehington only tor four to .. ,.n ~Y• 

a 7e&l'. He WOl'ked on a per diem bas~e. He had no superviao17 

eapaeitN. He coUld give no o:rd~rs. He could no .. li even get to 

see the Surceon General excep·b bY appoSntment. Thu waa tbe 

danpr or 8Ubvera1on to which the Department ot Health, 

lducation and Welfare •• subjected to. 

I will na-If dS.aouas the .tepa taken by the Oover...nt w 

mitipte 01' remove tbat danpr. 'l'he:r starte4 s.a Jan1a171 1fllt 

1hcn n ex . 1:~or ob the T".oa~d of. nquiry on plO"Jee Loral'r 

LoneDissent.org



3 

int'o!'IIOd Dr. Pete ·e that th<:J.'C \:aa derogatory inf ormation 

apina·t him. 'lhey save him dcta:lle<i intcrroga·tot•iea whic:h i 1c 

an~ered on those. He uas cJ.<!attc<l u:l:thout ·~he nccoee:lty or a 

hearing, t'lb:i.eh may ind;icate ·chaJ,; ·i:;hc;,y muat have been pretty 

careless in those days, probably lUlled in·~o a fuleo sense or 

seourS.t-y by Dr. Peterat em:lt.cnce. 

Tbc case ~nle reopened 5n Mn~ch, 1952. SiXteen ohargeo, 

including membership 1n tho Communist Pa:o:'·ty, sponsol'eh:lp of 

cer-iiain petitions, at'f:ll:lat :j.ona u:l.th cer 'ca:ln r : •gan:tza·ii:lon3 and 

assoa:lation wj:i;h cel'ta:ln people J i·rer e prosen·lil..!d agu;).ns'~ h:lm. 

The petitio11.er denied all of· Jl.ihc charges ·under oa:ch. 

In April, 1952 there were heal":l.ng e at Ncv1 Haven. Dl.". 

Pe·tera t.<las then inform0d t h2·i; s0cr et evidence would be con-

aidered from informantoJ' sow.e of \~hom \·rere 11.o'c even lm O\'m to 

tbe Boal'd. At that h~arinm Dr. Peters toat:i.ficd under oath tha·(; 

he had never been a. member of the Commun:l.e'G Pat-ty, and also 

with respec-'G t o the other charges. He d:Ld not l"efu ee to anmror 

any questions. He called eighteen persona as w1·i.inessea and 

suilrlitted aff'idav:J.te from f'or ·ty o·thers. 

On f1Jay 23rd, 1952 'lihe Boord of' Inquiry :lnforrned Petors 

that 1t had determined on the cvldenco, on all ·Ghe evidence, 

that no reasonable doubt existed as to n:J.e loyalty. Tha.t was 

tbe second timo he waa c:lea~ed. 

Almost a year l ater the co.oa \•ms reopened by 1a;he Loy•l"c;y 

'3o ~ •ci U!Jd'J '! ''- 111> 1 L.r~ . H • , ·• • 
I :"I . ' 
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reasonable doubt ae to loyalty. 'lhe orde~ as wnendcd so t..lult 

the lSoa d shoUld have no reasonable doubt a s 1vo disloyalty. 

I don't know what the diffe!'enco :ls excei)t ·~he a~cond apporu."a 

to be a toughoit etandard, and ·~he cases t'fare constantly l~eopencd 

undar it. 

He was heard by a Pl!nel on \~h:Ls ahargca ,, and h~ introduced 

evidence, and he ~,;aa clcored. again . 

Th¢!n came the f;l.nal hearing . The Board or Rev:leu op0ned 

that for what tihey calJ. e. post nuda.:~ . 

The Chief Justice; 

(Recess.} 

Af·ter Recess : 

T"ne Chief Juotice: lrt.!'. Arnold, you may proceed. 

Mr. Al:>nold z May it plcaoe the Cow:·;;} t-rhen you recessed, 

I ~m.s half way JGhr-ough describ:i.Ylg -'che ef.'f.or ·~a of ·the Government 

to p:rrotec·G the Depa~tmemt or Heal·~hJ Education~ end Uolfa:t1 e 

from the subversive influence of an eminent Professor of 

r~d:1cine at Ye.le. I had po:lntod out tha·(; ho had been oleared 

in 1949 without a hearir~J that he had boen cleared in 1952 

with a hearingJ tha·t the case had been :reopened in 1953 b1' tho 

Board tor a post audit, 

In 1953 the oaso was tried by a net1 panel.. Apin Dr, 

Peters testif":l.C!d unctor oath. Ap:tn witnesses as to bls charaoter 

and m1nenc. , auch a a President Seymo'W." J Jw1go Obarles OlaR ot 
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11 o ·~ a ll ·::he "v.·l.r_:c·.1cc ·::.·~.c·_v... .··... · ~' - ~· ., ' - · '- "' -~· · • .... - "'" - ~ ' ~ ;..: <-•• -·~ · • :;~:·i<..:l).~C f'i.OU.J'v c~ :J .~0 .fl.' . 

o:: ·i.;hrco yc::t:•s . 

The At·i;orno:J Go.wrul o? cnc Un:l:.;od s~catos io horo say:lng 

'lih • ;i t' 0! 'l . :~O.'l • 
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discredited., and therotore convictions like that or Dr. Peters 

could not be obtained. 

We say we are not interested in ·iJhc ecorci.; :i.nfo!•Ina1~:l.ol"l 

M'l!ch the FBI BSJC;.l].era, although we aro some't·That; sl<cpt:lcal of 

the utility of much of itJ as recent diaolosurea have indicated . 

But we do say that it canno"~ 'be U;~cd: as :l.t io used here, to 

pin the badge of :lnfC"..my on an American c;l:'tiizcn . 'lba·iJ is the 

difference between uo. 

As to hm'J this case go-t here, in li'eb11lml'Y, 1954 wo brought 

a declaratory Ju.dgruen'G action, and :l·~ W?-a s\;;l.puJ.atod betw<!en 

us and the Government that . the caae presented ·che identical 

issues as ware prosont·~d to ·che Cour-·t in ·i;;h.e Ba:ll0y v. Richi.:l.rdson ~ 

The:eaupon ·~he Dia-Gza:Lc"G Cov.xr"ti) beloH 1 a!1d the Com"·~ of Appet;l.l s 

sv..a~ained a jv.dgmen·(; for tho Governmen·(j ~Iithou·c argument. 

What are the issues in ·this case? They are c:lmply --

Jus·Gice Reed : Mla. t t~te!'o the chartge s? 

Mr. Arnold. : There wer-e six-~een ohaxtge s. I mantioned 

them before. There ware sixJce~n charges .. 

Justice Reed: Where do I f.ind )~hose in the br1et? 

Mr. Arnold: You will find those 1n the Government br£et. 

Bl'1et'l7, he was chal'&ed with being a Conmmlst, Be was 

charged with contributing to orpn1zat1ons, The names ot the 

ozrpn1zat:1ons are not c11solose<1. He wae charse<1 with aesoc~t-

1ng with 1n<11v1c!uals and Join:J.ns and atf'111at:l.nz wS.th orpn':" 

opr cted o 'oo.Lnz sub,Jorsivo. 
LoneDissent.org
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'lh name s or th of! ;un:l.zat i 1 n nro not lis tod . 

It i s on pc e l~ o ·i:hc :..-cc !'d • 

Justic~ Reed: I tDl1t!C-' •Jd chat the spcci .. :l.c chu.r~cs :ln 

lou :-Iono~.: .· t:c did not p~:oC:.. cc ·chc J:ccm:d. 

:lnvoJ.ved 

here a s in the I:2.i.I8Y case . Uo numcd cno cho.~ c, -~h<.: i; of b~:lnc 

:'1 ,..~.·-····--e~1 of' ... ,._ ..... Co't\1Wl' .• ""·~ ~ ~·,~ -:-.J.',::O, _"'v'·y. TJr.. '"''" ~l"'·d ·i l .... r •c"'cr~ l ·:·"'rnn - ·-'-~ ..., - .._ _._ .-..:a io.t.C/- .- - - - I '; ~"'-'·• ·- _..~. U • • -..... ,,.,;; • ·~: 

.·k . t £nold: ~:o~(j ·· :.1. ·i:;.Ll.r:J :.'ccorc1. 

Yeo, 

i'lr. Az;nold. ; In the Bailey case we did have t he r ecord. 

s·~and, wa did not uarrG .. tjo produce all the cbargeo in a news-

papt)zt atmosphere, and ·the Govorll.nt£:nt ~rao kind cnoue;h to ag11ee 

~1ith uss and prcso.a1G ·fino record ~7:1:iihout t he namos of those 
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JuaticG Reed: You maka no contention that you wetren rt 

ful.l3 adv:lB<!d as to the charges? 

Mr. Arnold: No. We make no con·i.iention Nc wercn 1 t tully 

dvised as to the charges. It is the ident:lctll :lsauc as to the 

Ba:Uey case. 

Justice F~ankf'v..rtcl:': Did the Be.:Uey cuae ariaG after 

the amended Executive Order? 

Nr. Arnold: I-Jo; i 'l.i \<las tlrior ·(;o .. lihat. 

Justice Fra1U~~ter. So i·~ carn.1.o·t1 be ~~ho :l.den·i:;:Lcal case. 

Mr. Ar-nold : 1 ~roUld s:egue "liha·i.i :3:i.i t1Elt~ , becG'.use> the d:lt'-

fer-ence between -­

Jus·Gic~ Fra:llcf'l-1!1tcr : You shaped the 11.-'.; i gation, not I . 

~2r. Arnold: 1 would argue that the ctlf'fercnce bctt-Tocn 

the two ........ thia easo does not ru:•iao tmder- the Eltccutive Or dor 

of President Ei.scl'lhm·Ier.. It ar:lac s und~:v the:: amendments of.' 

President Truman. 

Justice Frankfurter : t.Vas that involved in ·che Ba:i.ley caac? 

Mr. A:rnold: No. The :Ea;Uoy case waa pl:-:lor ·Go the amencl-

roonts. The difference is rea sone.bla doubt . of loyalty and no 

:r.teasonable doubt of disloyalty, '!:he second made "che case scma­

vrhat tOUSher, btr'<i I, to~ one, oai.'l coe no difference 1n pn.otloe, 

can see no Clif'teranoe 1n pract!cal etteot, But PreeS4ent 

EisenhowerJs Ordel' 1s not involved 1n thie oaae, ~xcept 'bJ' 

pl1oat1on, because the eama pl'ooodUI'e 18 be:lng used. 
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Mr. Arnold: 'Ihe l'rocedur~ tor tho UBo .... _ 

Juat:lee Frankfurter: I r..eanJ 113 there noJ~ e. clw.nsc in 

some aspects of' tho procedUl~c under the Eiscnhcucr Ordor? 

Mr. Arnold: Yes, Your Honor. 

that are a l:i.ttle d:J.f'f'crcnt the sarw. 

\llcll_, Youl.' Honor., :lf I may eJ~:plain it -~hie 

~ray J the thing that l'iO are a!'Bi.-1:.~-ng her(.} i.D the J.~ :~ht of con­

f;,;:orrtat:Lon of \'!:L·~l'l..esses.t to be :?:t?cc frOf.'l :~ccn~..:;t lnfo:t'IllillYC.oJ and 

:in 'vha·£; respect, rre thin!< it ·:..s -~he auuxo., Your Honor m:l.@'l:C t'lee 

some other dJ.ff'cJJence, ou·t the E.iaerJho··rm.' O.:,.:'dc:c> :l.s only :lll.volvcd 

by :i.mplioe:~ion in· th:i.a case. 

Is th.?.t the onl y poJ.n·C; you are 

i1'3.king in .:.chis case'? I s that ·&he only &..at·\;c:t:t you arc prcocn'~:lng 

to the Court? 

Mr. Arnold: I am presenting -~o the Court Jcha riflht ot' 

conf'Ilontation. 

Justice Frankf:ul'ter: Is that -'chc only question.? 

Mr. Arnold: Yes,. that is the oruy queation. 

Justica Franla'urter: Thet'e is no quootion as to l'rhether 

~ere was a fulf':lllmGnt of 'vhc procedure required, no question 

at all concern:lng that; jus-'G 'Ghe question ot confrontation? 

ltr. Arnold: Your Honov, it :Ls the const:ltut1onal1t3' of 

this Order, uhich is d:i.rectJ.Y i1·wolve<1 in tbia case. I wOUld 

hope, a nd I l1ould :lnd1cete ·ella:'.; l -'chinle, tl'la-'c ·i;ne l'lhole tl'SS.l ot 

LoneDissent.org



10 

a man's Oharactar ia not due prooeea, that to go over a man•a 

1:1.te evon with oontl'ontation would not be dws process. I am 

not compelled to araue that here. You JU:lght oo.y it :l.rJ s:Ldo 

;S.esue, a broader aspect or "lihe ca.SG. Tho eese procisoly pre­

sents only the right to oonfi'Oiltat:l.on" 

Justice Burton: Do yo\\ concede, Mr. At•nold, in J~:~his case 

ell of the requirement s of ex:i.a·i;:lng statute s and rcgulat1ona 

were coni'ormed with? 

M1'. Arnold: Yea, 't!TC do. The rcqu.:lJ:•cn!en·Gs "t!i'e· c conformed 

l·i:l.th " \'Te al'lgued in Jlihe Bailey caoe t;hat tho ztc(}Uil"om0nts of ·che 

Ozader \1are not oon!'ol.,..r.Wd t'iith. 

Justice Btu, ton: Yes., 

fJir. Arnold: ~lo are raising tlw:t po:L.nt ho:re, but vra arc:) 

not arguing it. I .. .; io ·the aame poinJc as in the Bailey .oaae . 

Justice Burton: \fuen you eay you are. r a:l.cing it J do you 

consider iti as ;i.n :this case eX~ no·\i in th:l.B cuso, the conformity 

t·1:l.th the regulations? 

Mr. Arnold: ! tb1nl<: tl:e Govel1l.Went 11;C.\k.eB a prett;y good --

_.,e are talldns about the secret evidence -- the Government malres 

a pretty good Shmiing that the ~eglonal loNalty order contemplated 

the use or secret evidence. The point is not as sharp ae it •• 

beL-ore we discovered the memoran<1um prior to that Order. 

\tie would still say that the term "all the evidence" could 

noJG be degraded thus far, but Ith1nk the intention of tbe WOI'Cll 

LoneDissent.org
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Justice Burton: So this cnee has to be doc;l.ded on tho 

constitutional ground. 

Mr. Arnold: I t-rould ·C:h:i.nl<: oo, Your Honoi', although it 

coUld be deo:l.Cled on the e;round that when the Frooiden·~ used the 

-orde uall the evidcnce1 " ilha:li coald no·ii be construed, even ir 

he had :i.n·tendcd to do it, it l-Ias no'li G. normal construction. 

You coUld escape the Const:l.tu·Gional ground on tha·t bae:i.s. 

Jus~ ice Black: fJI.ay I a!!!l! you thio quos·\; :i-on: 

On page 18 of the brief there seems to 'be ·iihc argumen·(; 

t..lw.t the 0l!'der should be oonstl .. Ued as not ZJcqu:lring this pro­

cedure . 

IY'lr. Arnold: Yes, Your~ Honor; 1·.m rnaicc tha.t argument, but 

I aLl :-:'ranlt ·~o GaY that the argunen·i; on tvh:loh 1 ~:ely and hope 

this Ccu..tt·ii t-7Ul decide ie ·chc CotHl'li.2:dt.l)aiorll:!l question. 

Just:Lae Reed: You cer ta:l.n.J.y wouJ.dn t ~o ·i:;o a Coneti·iiut1onal 

que8"iiion if the othezt ques·tions vrere possible us a basis tor a 

dec;I.eion . 

Mr. Arnold: No~ Youi' Honor. 'lhe O~~jhG~ question is more 

d:lffioul t than l.t \1as in the Bailey c.(lse. 

Jus·iiice Franld'urtei' : It i.e an administrative q~st1on. 

Mr. A:rnold: Yes, on administrat ive question . 'Ibe Govern-

ment has shown tha"G :l:G \'Te.a the intention When this Order was 

eifYled~ to rely on the secret evidence, but \•re are reduced to 

arguing that, regarulesa of the President ' s intention~ thoaa 

t<rords cannot bo construed t ha:ii 1ay .. 
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Juat1ce Reed: Do ~ou concede that the Board ot• Review 

and lt.Juiry had the pott-rer under the Exeout::.vo O:.•der to roviotT 

th:i.s hearing? 

Plr. Arnold: No, vo do no·ii concede :Lt. I am a:lv:lne; you 

rt13 appraisal of' the isBl.!es "chat I t'lould th:lnl< t~oUld be pttciiJCi'ltcd 

to me it I were on the bench. I do not oonccdo) but I do not 

thinlc it ia as strong a point as :lt wai!J ;1...'1. jjhe Ea:ll0y case. 

Justice Heed: I trader stood you didn it ·chink it v:ae a a 

strong a point as tal' as the question of accre ... c cv1den~c is 

eoneamed. I am not asking about ·Chat. 

I am asking whe·bher the Review Board had uu-i.ihor'iJcy on ~\ia 

o~rd motion to take up a case that we.snl".:; appcalGd ·co J.t. 

LoneDissent.org
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Hr. Arnold~ tl/e have not raised trot que3tion. t-Ie arc 

raising the question of confronto.Jcion. That is n narrou quen-

tion . !e have rained the question in the periphery no to uhether 

a character trio.l c.:tn take place. 

Justice Franl<:fur·cer: I ohould :chink that iG the broader 

question and not a narrm1er question. 

filr . Ar nold: I said in the peri phery. T meanc to say it 

t·Jas the lal"'ger question . 

Justice Minton: Does it make a ny differe nce that Dr. Petero 

·Jasn 1 t employed by the Government ? 

r~Jr . Arnold: It makes a c;rea t deal of difference in shot-ling 

that this case i s ~"Cally a punative procedure and not a protec-

ti ve procedure . 

Jut cice Minton: They couldn 1 t punish :::orne body that \•Jasn 1 t 

employed by the Government. 

f.'Ir . Ar-nold ~ He was o constll t ant. He \'la. :.m 1 ·c on 'che payr oll. 

Jus·cice f.1inton: They jtwt had the righ'c t o call him \'Jhen 

they \Janted ·i;o, and pay him according to an agreement, per diem? 

r~ . Arnold : That is right . 

I use that po1n'c in rrr;~ brief in this 'tJay, Your Honor. We 

state that the fact tha'c they imposed ' this stigma on Dr. Peters 

under thooe circumstances, where 'chere was no poasible necessity 

of doing it 1n the 1ntereat of nat1on~.l security, shows that tt. 

l oyalty program is punat1ve and not an excrc :.so of the manapr1al 

pmJel". I \'Jill coMe t o that poi nt lnt r . Thnt io how ·~,e uoe that. 
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.e r..l:l.~c . 0 t _t..;G't".:. .1 <.. vUl< ·I~ 'trd Ol'.LY v ~·. c :3-~ . .s.l• c.t:l G-

• <.'J ~o.n io 

1. \.; \.·· . c . 0 ~ 

L. f C .'.l l-y 

J.'.:t. • 

o::c aud:~ t 

fi:·. J.l'noJ.<..i : 7m..n· i:-:cnc . .:·, I i!.:>.d ucoumcri ·clKtt, rr·1.nkly . 'l'ne 

a.en cial O:.·cu.:r , ;}'K:l-:oor <.~ i11:J.!l c .. ~n be ·cried over nnd over o.ga.ln, 

ur.dcr c. f·re:oi.dcr.:'i;.l<· .. ~ OL•dc::£'. 'I'h': Court of Appe').lo, Judge Edgerton 

d1uo.~cnt.i..1e, u•:!:1.cJ ~;nat :t c cot. td. lc is ·~.he univcroal prac'cicc . 

.. n..1d i.t)'C ralucc. ·..,il<.•.t oolni;. 

l.t . .: poi. t ·cha.; .ru ... ~icc: ··a.r·lo.'l raioe a lo the authority o 'the 

lJ.y ' v 
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<llsm1ssal, not uhen t: £r c l c o. f<1.voru.blc vcrdlc t . 

I t is a quest1 t uf Execu-ive Order . 

Mr . Arnold: I Hill re~d the Oi.":ler aga.ln, i'ou.:.• J:onor . 

I suppoce tha.t t ,J_ point could be 'co.ke n <!l 'chough \;e h:1vc 

not raised it. 

llb.· . 

Justice Reed: Yc 1 have the f ol .lmJing po.ro.l,!;r o.ph on pa~e 

r..w. Arnold: "'l'he .' JuyaJ. ty Bco.rd chal l · l:::o ~dvice o. 1 de­

partmen t s and <2genr ;_es on a ll probl em::: -- " 

Justice Reed: '' b·' . 

Il!r . A~nold : "'l'he Ecard cho. lJ. moke rules and r cgulation:J 

not inconsistent t·J i th the prov:U~ions of thio Order deemed 

"1eces:::ary to i mpl ement ct:1t utcs and Executive Orders re­

lating to employee loyalty . " 

Justice Reed: Do you knm·1 ~·Jhcthcr such o. r ule \!Jao issued, 

that they '1'7ould take up quect:io.no of that type? 

Juctice Harlan: Doe ::m • t Rule lll· n11rport 

lilr. Arnold ~ Pardon me . \·Jere you an king a question? 

Justice Harlan: Doc:Jn 1 t Rule 14 purport to extend the juris­

dic 'cion of the Board 'co 'chis l~ind of a case, bu'c in your judgment, 

io that kind of an exteno1on of jurisdiction valid in the fnce 

of the limitation of the Order and the statement that the rules 

s hould not be inconaiotent l'J1 th the Order? 

Mr . Arnold: It depends on uhother you conotrue it broadly 

11,.,: • .•o:O: •. :: '10 tJ rt :> .' \: 110' ' J 1 Ch '. J ! :,c• • l IOUl 
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prefer not to argue on th.:l.t particular narrou ground. 

Juoticc Frankfurter: The qucs ·cion is not uha.- you \'lould 

like to \~hittlc it dmm to, or not . The probler before 'chin 

Court is to decide all legal questions tha'c a."'ise on thlc record 

:tnd t o reach Constitutional queo·cions la::::t, not firs c. 

Mr. Arnold: All right, Your Honor . 

Juotice Burton: Hasn't there an Executive Orde 10450 

effective IVIay 27 3 1953, t·lhich extended for 120 doys the t ime 

in \'Jhich they could reconsider these very matccrz that y ou 

raised? 

fJir . Arnold: There ~·ms . 

Justlce Frankfurter : I thought it uas not ::mbject to tho:c 

Order. 

Hr . Arnold: That i s an Executive Or de r . 

If Your Honor t·rill bear ttii 'ch me a mar:!cnt, uhcn t he n0t:J 

C:>der
3 

the number of trJhich I he.ve f'o:cgotten, t:lh:i.ch is called 

President Eisenhm·Ier' s Order, "t-·las put into effect , the autho­

rity of the old Loyalty Board 'iJO.S extended for 120 days, and 

this was the old Loyalty Board operating after the new Order 

\'las issued by President Eiaenhovrer . 

Justice Frankfurter: Justice Harlan called your attention 

to the limitation upon the Loyal 'cy Board' a jurisdiction under 

t he old Order, no matter how long it was extended. 

~. Arnold: Yes, Your Honor, he did. If this Court holds 

that the Revic· Eoard had no authorit to pas~ on a former Board 
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that had acqui tted him, then tha.:~ case may be decided on that 

narrow ground. 

Your Honor•, ·(;hat is not t he i:::oue l n thlo c~:::e , ~s I oee 

1
,_ 
v . I think that the io::me is, r<l.th.}P , ·i:.hic . 

t-Ie say that the Govern!.cnt co..nnoc , by a for,nal he<".lng be-

fore t'lhat is a lle ged t o be an i ndepe 1dent Bonr:l, try a d co 1demn 

a citizen for disloyalty to hlo country, a n ofl'en::.:e involving 

infamy, and r uin, t-Jithou t; due procesa of lo. 1 . 

VIe say tha:t; they can 1ot try him and come cu·i; to a favorable 

r esul'c . VIe say tha'c that pr ocess of the loNer Board a nd t he 

ot her Boa rd would be equally unconstitutiono.J. . Even 'chc Board 

belm-I which considered the evidence and acq it 'ced him io equally 

unconstitutional . Regnrdle sr~ of hm-1 t his Order i o to be con -

strued, you are faced \·lith the quo::: tion a:-1 to tJhether eit her of 

these trials on secret e vide nce vms ui thout due proceso of lav1 , 

because a trial is a very ser ious thing . 

!e have a ppended ·t;o 'chin brief 'che o'co:cy of Beatrlce 

rliurphy Campbell, \>Jho tJas acqul 'c·ced . It appeared in the Post. 

It is a dramatic illustr~tion of the isoue which is raised in 

i;his case, that she wen'c through a terrible experience 1 although 

she was acquitted. While it is a recognized duty for the Court 

t o pass only on Cons'c1'cutional questions ~~here necessary 1 I 

cay that 1 t is necesoary t o decide \IJhether these proceec11nga 

are due proce os. 

Th~ GoJCC"nrr.cnc docun 1 t J'a L ·c " ! ...JO. l\; yr)~t i' o juat rr· do . 
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They depend upon another theor y. T 1ey s:1y i t i f:i crue chat t he 

ordinary citizen cannot be subje ct ed t o a t r al Hithouc due pro­

cess_. but when he accepts Cover rnent enploymem; . his pooi·clon io 

changed, and he lo:::es his righto to erial l·li·chouc due proceoo . 

Let me emphasize the t h i ng that I am obje c cine; ·co her e ls 

the trial itself . For 1notance, an official o Cene.ca l I·!otors 

could not be s ubjec·ced to thi s t r i al, and i t \Jould be unc on::; ci­

t ut ional t·lhether he t·1as convi ctecl or a cqui'c·ced. But i f ·che 

A·c torney Gener'-'1 1 s rec ommendaci on is gro.nt ed by Con[.;:i.'C30, i f 

concern s Nith Governmen·c cont r ac ts be :i.n c lude<l, '~hen an official 

of General t'iotor s may be t r ied by ·chis method. 

Just:i ce f·'iinton: An off :i.cia l of General no cor::: c oul d. not be 

compelled t o appea.r befm:-c ~; llc COlilmi t t ce . 

r.Jr . Arnold: I suppose :lf he t·1e r c t·J orldn~ on Governmen·c 

contracts, he could be discha.rge d f rom hi uorl{ on Gove rnment 

con:cracts. The Attorney General tal{eS the pooition that if there 

i s a por.·1er of t he Government to discharge -- and I would see no 

dif~erence bett·Jeen <iischarge from employment; and discharge of a 

contract --

Justice r~nton: Except there is a legal relation that exists 

bet\leen an employer and an employee, and there ian 1 t bettseen one 

"i'lho seeks a job, seeks employmen·c. 

r~ . Arnold: I think it io the same~ because General Motors 

i s engaged in Government \'10rk1 the official is engaged 1n Govern-

ment \'sork . 
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Justice r.Iint on: Take somebody uho isn' t . 

f.~r. Arnold: What? 

19 

Jt1stice Min·con: Talce Cor pora.tion X tl:o.t 1:::: noc en(;a.ged in 

Government \·Jorl<:. 

Mr. Arnold: It could not be extcnc1 ~d to o.nyone uho io not 

engaged in Goverrur. .. nt \·J or lc. 

J· stice f•1inton: This m<:1n uasn 1 t engaged in Go e r nmcn·c 

uork . 

r:u~ . Arnold: He had an o.ppoiiYcment \Ji th ·che Govcrnmcn·c from 

which he was dismissed . 

Justice f\1inton: Hho.t i·Jas hi:--J C'.ppointmclYc? 

Mr . Arnold : l-Iis appoincment 1·ma o.s a. conr.;ultant . 

.Jul3tice Minton: For hu~·J lone? 

r~. Arnold: TtolO years . I ·i:; had a efinite expir1:1.tion date. 

The thing expired ln December after he t-·Jas discharged. 

Justice Reed: Did hie commission run out? 

Nr. Arnold: No . He \•Jas dismi:::fJed. 

Justtce Reed: But hot.·J long Nas he in for? 

Mr. Arnold: It \'Jould hc.ve expired about '~hree months 

l ater . It ~ould have expired three months later if he had not 

been dismissed. 

Justice Reed: Except he couldn't be restored then. 

Mr. Arnold: No, not either aa a theoretical matter or as 

a practical matter . 

LoneDissent.org



!ifr. Arnold: Yea. 

Justice Reed: Yes. 
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Nr. Arnold: The argument tha·i; the Governrr:enc makes is very 

simple. Dismisso.l of an employee is par'c of the mo. :1o.gerial f unc­

'.;ion of the Goverrunent o.nd the Governmcn'c can <ictermine qu2- lfi­

cations and loyalty is a quallficu·cionJ and the1,e_ or thC' pooor 

to discharge an employee D.S unouH;uble for u p~.-rti cular j ob i n­

cludes the pm·1er to stigmatize h:i.r.1 during that proce:J:J by a for-

mul he:uring, and the Government £J.Gocr'cG , t<Je thtnl<, tho:c ·cher'"' 

2:i."C no procedural limitations v1hatevcr 1hich reotrlct it 11heu it 

determines 'co impose disgrace o.nd ruin on any o:t: :lto ci ti:~cno 

\•Jho hold Government employment. 

The i .ssue therefore betueen uo and the Government -- and \'Je 

are talking about the pouer t o hold ther.::e trlo.J;; -- acquitted ox' 

no:c acquitted -- is clearcut. vie concede t ha:c \·Jhen t he Oovern­

nent is acting under personnel management, selecting qualified 

employees as such managers do , it \'Jould mean chaos from a.n ad­

minis 'cra·cive point of viel'J if the Court in·cerfered . 

Bu·c by the initiation of these hearings, by· this elaborate 

panolpy of boar ds and appeals, the Board has set up a system 

~Jhich is an adjudica'cion . I'c is not a managerial function. No 

manager \•Jould ever 'chink of putting it 1n. I'c ia puna'cive. \~ha'c 

pooaible motive could 'che Government have in the Peters case 

except a punative proceeding. 

Theac cases ariae out of our W"ll-justified hatred of 
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Communism. vle Nant examples of pe oplc l'lho h~vc been throun 

out of the Government becauac of Communis ·(; tc.1dcncy, and that 

is \'lhat l ·Je are trying to get, t·Jhcther \·1e o.c1mi t 1t or not . That 

1s the real purpo::;e of 't;he~e hear ingo . 

It reminds me of r.1y co.rly prnctice in \·fyomlng ) ' hen t he 

people ,.,ere stca.ling ho:-.1c ct~..: !ldcr:;' ~.:~.bin::; . The dcfendcn·c Wl C 

:.ndicted f or ~teo.ling e. cabin . He ilao conv _i_cted on pr act1cally 

no evidence . The at·co:r·ney f or t he defendant protc::;ted . lie cuid, 

"Didn't you lmo1·J 'che ma n t·Jo.s innocent? 11 The fol~cman of. the j'ury 

ca.id, 11 Yes , bu 'c t·Je h.:~.ve to have an c;~o.mplc co 11c can ctop thio 

k:l.nd of thing. " 

That punatj.ve purpose is 1•1hat t·Jc cay underl i es these 

'boards . 

But uhether the puno.tive purpo:::e exis t s or noc 

J1.1stice Reed : Hm1 arc He to accept tha·c) tha:c the Govern­

ment of the United Stated under takes to pun:i.sh people? Suppol:le 

they want to. There is no proof 1n your record, noth:l.ng to 

shm1 that except an a ccuoati on. 

Mr . Arnold: Your Honer, I don't think the Government 

attempts to punish people. There is a hazard in o.ll economic 

life or losing your job. I f the Government calls in John Jones 

and says, "I don't trust you anymore, you are unsuitable," and 

then gives him a chance to explain, that is one of the hazards 

that has gone on since the baginning of our Government. Suddenly 
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hearing procedure. 

Justice Harlan: Doea t ho:i; mean '~hat if the Government on 

this same secret information has chosen to discharge Dr. Peters 

without according him any .-1euring, thut you \J.:>uld concede that 

you have no complaint? 

Mr. Arnold: Yes, if they had said, "Dr . Pci;ero , VJ(! don't 

~'Jant you dotm here . \'le have oome information o.bou·i; you . We 

don't \'Jant yott ·i;;o come here any more . " He vwuld oay , 11 Thank 

you . 11 

Tha~~ uould be t'Jhat a mo.nac;er doeo . 

Justice Harlan: You \'Jould concede the di:Jmi ::; :~al t·1as p:I.''Op0r 

under those circumstanceo? 

fiir . Arnold: Under those circumstances . 

Take this case t·;hich is up here .nm-1, as I underctand, the 

Arcadi case. This has no Constitutional issue whatever. There 

the Government promised a hearing by an independent board. They 

were entitled to it. An alien -v1as entitled to the independent 

judgment of that board, although he had no Constitu·i;ional rights 

whatever. 

There are t\'J~ interests here, Your Honor, following Justice 

Frankfurter's decision in the Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Case, 

1·1hich the Goverrunent has taken as a text. 'rhere is first the 

interest of the accused in his career and reputation. Justice 

Frankfurter points out that in his opinion there is the interest 

of t he United St~tec in decent far procedure . 
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While that Acardi case is nou up here on a different point, 

the quest ion is whether ·chc Bourcl uas ac:.;u~lly influenced by 

the lists \'Jhich the Ati;oroney General gave ·chen . 

In this case ther~ i s no q cation bu·i; t-1i1a·i., i.-he BoO.l'd cun 

only decide upon t he secret evidence, the secret inform~tion, 

because all of ·i;he infor.mat lon d~d.uced publ:i<.:ly, openJ.y, \·JaD 

evidence on behalf of ·i;he pla:lutiff . 

\'le say that both of these in-~ereotc art: vlola'ccu. 

\'le understand that you can get a ti·Jilie;h'c zone -­

Jus·cice Reed: 'YJouldn 1 ·c you really rave t o go a great 

deal I'urther than that to shoi'J "t.mjus·i; ·~reatmc.nV? 

haven 1 t said that it \'Jas unconoti·cutional . 

But you 

llir. Arnold: Your Honor, I am caroplaJ.ning about a process. 

I have no hope --

Justice Reed: But you may not like many pl'ocesses . tJJuny 

processes you t·Iouldn 1 ·c practice because you do not like. \tJe 

have -to consider the Consti·i;utionali ty of the mat tel' . 

if.II' . Arnold: Tha·c is what I am arguing . O'.f' course, employers 

'creat their employees unjustly, bu'G the sacred tradition of an 

American trial canno'c be degraded, and tha'c 1s what is happening 

here. 

Justice Reed: Wha.t kind of a trial? What sort or a trial 

is this? What is he going to be punished for? 

l'ir . Arnold: This Cour'c has recognized it is a badge or 

-"l.i'~ ..• : :tn ti.t;: · r:... .nnun ca:C' J 1"15.ch ; .1~lJ; pj.1med on Dr. Poccro by 
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Justice Reed: What happens as a result of that badge of 

infamy? 

Mr. Arnold: Your career is gone; your reputation is gone. 

Justice Reed: Suppoee you have an immunit y ctat ute. A 

man is asked to testify as to matters l·Jh1ch involve a badge of 

infanw . Would he have ·~ o do it? 

Mr. Arnold: Certainly he \'lould have to ·~cstlfy . This is 

the conviction of a man, not on testimony, but on secret infor­

mation . 

Justice Reed: \'/hat \•Jas the punishment? 

f.1r. Arnold: The punishmen·i; is a badge of infamy, and in 

many of these cases the absolute ru:Ln of the ma.n 1 s career. I 

think if you say tha.t is not a punisrunent, you completely dis­

agree \'Jith me. I can imagine no \·JOrse punishment. 

In the case of most of these people it is agony, it is 

disgrace, it is lack of employmen'c. If' you don't call that a 

punishment, then I ~n wrong, but I wouldn't be able to see how 

you can do tha'c . 

Justice Reed: Would you call it a legal punishment? 

Mr. Arnold: I would call it a punishment. 

Justice Reed: But not a legal punishment? 

Mr. Arnold: I would call it a punisl'lnent imposed by the 

Executive for punative purposee under the form but not the sub­

stance of a trial. 
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I t· ould r:...,.y tho. ·~ proccc~ io ·1o·~ D. p1•oc a::; \:hlch can be 

Const:L'wtlono.lly cngo.ged in by th Excctri;.i.vo~ ~n.d I ::;ny (;h:lt 

i '(; co.Tll10t be defended by the interco'(;3 of n.:J. ·~ion.:..'.J r.;ocur l'(;y 

or any"thine; else ~ becauae I thj. lc i; in det:t.'c..:y l·1~_; t 1c fcc.llng 

of national security . 

Jus·tice Bur·i:;on: Is it yom. po::;ltion lf l"'e ~1ere cUfJ 11Doecl ~ 

it would no'c be a puninhnent ~ but iJ. he lf.l t.l.i r;u:1.:.; ucc1. for difJ-

loyal·ty ~ it in a pt.::nishment? 

fiir . Arnold : ExD.ctJ.y . Let me 13ive you r.; o1:1e ll;,rpothc ·cic:1.1 

examples . I call a man :i.n and GD.Y1 " 1\tJ:•. JoneG 1 I 11:.we 0 01.1~ ~-n­

formation whi ch I cannot telJ. you o.bm.ri;, \·Jhlch conccr nr.: ym.n.' 

loyalty . " 

He tri es ·t;o explai n. I ·t;hcn se.y 'ch<:1'c I um not convince<.l~ 

·chat I tdl l unf or tuna tely have ·co termi nate his services , al­

·i;hough not \'Jith a f inding of di sloyalty, but as being unsuit able . 

Take another step f ur ther . Suppose i n 'che ~Il ls on Admini­

stration --

Justice Burton: Let me fol low the first example a little 

further. If the only testimony produced before 'che hearing 

officer is testimony of disloyalt;y, but the hearing officer, 

tlhen he gets through s ays, •• I discharge you for unsuitability," 

tha'-; is all righ'c? 

r.tr . Arnold: Your Honor, I haven't got ten to 'che hearing 

ye'c . If you a r e goi ng Jco give a f ormal hear i ng, a Civil Ser-

rtce mcm r.cver ects , . he cr1. nc, . I f y ot• \·:snt to he v Cl. formal 
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hearing which ends with a f inding. of disloyal t y, then you 

have transgressed the Constitution. 

If we have this f orm of' hearing \'lith all it::; po.nolpy, ~nd 

~Je dismiss it then f or disloyaJ ty oz• any co.uoc > I say 'cho;i; the 

pr ocess \'lhich we have set up doc-. not permit ·chis kind of' 

secrecy . If yo'IJ. \·~ant to act li «:e a bualnensman hiring and 

firing employees., your Goverrur.cnt: may do so . Ttcre may be 

close co.scs, bu·c I say tho.t this case hD.3 pushed the thin[!; 

completely over any possible argument, and \·Je ho.ve se'c up a 

procedure which prDmises maximum pro·i~cction to the Governmen·i; 

and equal pro·cection t o ·che employee . 

The lnforr:1al procedure docz n ot mo.ke such promise a. It 

promises an independent judgncnt of the Board . 

Ue have shmm :;.n ·i:ihe brief the valuation of t:1i o evldence 

by the FBI, the reliability und the methods by Nhich it is 

gather ed, render imposoible ~y independent jud~nent of the 

Board. 

Justice Harlan : Is :lt your point that hc:wing set its hand 

at 'che plof..'l in choosing a hear1,1g method, the Gover n•aent io chen 

ctuck t-lith a due process hea::"ing, and no·ching shore of a due 

preceDe hearing? 

Hr . Arnold: I \llish I had ouid 1'c tha.t briefly. Tha'c is 

pr.cc1~ely my point . 

Juoticc Harl.:m: Does tha'c mea.n if 'chcy had not chosen 

thio rout;c e.nd called Dr. . Pctero ln o.nd uuid, "vic have uccr t 

• 
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information that convinceo us you arc dloloyal~ '' \-hey could 

have dismissed him~ disehargcd him? 

Ivir. Arnold: They could huvc C:iccmrgcd hi .1. I \~auld go 

so far, Your Honor, as to r:.o.y they couldn' i; make a ~cord even 

of a finding of disloyah;y. 

For instance~ I don I ·j; like ·chc \viis on Ordc_ . rl,hat 1:3 u 

close case . This case ciocsn ' t involve any '1.;\·liilgh:i; 2ono. 

Jus·i;ice Reed: You mean the co 1peci-Give cJ.aG:o; Fcdel·al 

Civil Service procedure? 

fllr·. Arnold: There is no he 2.L'.i.ne; ·chcre . You gc·i; u chance 

·co explain . 

Jus'cice Reed: Do you nccefrt ·chut e.o sui.;lr:;.~ac'~ory? 

Mr. Arnol d : You ju3t get a chance to explain . There io 

no hearing . You are dischart;ed. 

Jus·cice Reed: 'l'here is no hearing? 

Mr . Arnold: You get a chance to expla.in. You could call 

that a hearing. 

Jus·cice Reed: You c ould call I or a hearing~ couldn 1 t you'/ 

Mr . Arnold: 'l'he hearing is entirely discre·i;ionary . 

Justice Reed: Bu:c you can a~;)k for it? 

Mr . Arnold: You can aak for it. You may not get it. 

Juotice Reed: If they give you that hearing, is that a 

satisfactory hearing? 

Mr. Arnold: If 'chey do not make i'indingo or record ot 

r l'.Loya l. cy • • {JlT:C•l',OC:?, - P.;; .• ; '~£ ' ClC 1Cy. 
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Ju::; ·dcc Re e ·l : 'lou can :~1::; is only dial ya l .. ·y ·o uhich 

th::.a applie::; ':l 

Nr . . :-no ld : Ii; uo J.d '--! Pj:r co a f'ndl · o .' brib r~r. I don :t 

finding of dial y 2l';y .:..::: a f'i r.cl· n.:; o.L· a !'!12.1 1
::: ~ mplc~o '"'.rac~..er . 

Ju::;·'·ice _ ccc~ : :lees you:.· ) ::;ltion e;o co _o__, o.:.: t.J .>ly t,O 

c- ::'e lony? 

i-1r . r:~cla. : :;:.:>.·c? 

··a . A:"'. cJ.d : .· . .. ycu ue:.'..) l o cL ~j c ho. cc ~he n1..11 

on .... :r.c r:ro~m.c:c ex . . 1 o.c~e 2 cho c he 1.:o.:; o. mm:-<ler'-'' , you 

J i... G·:; iCC !1e eu. : ·Yo 4 C0t1.' .. ~:.. GOO\' .. C v i1J.r1 0.!.' •. 1U P C. r. 

afr .:.12.v5_ t L. Yo~1 ;;.re Cl12 .•::;inc; ·· ·.11th rnn·dcl' o.· • y ou o.rc ~oing 

tJ :.:;:.ke a f inding. ., hn:Te -~o ec ·~ my ~- iend~J 'co get al l t he 

cc.uPcerevllcncc anJ r~ct all t r:c .Jor·c of thing . I ouy you'd 

bcc·i;cr either noi; do tha:~, o:r. i ndict him f or murder . 

Ju~ri;icc Reed: Bu\, your e:i U!'gc is t;ba·c he is unau1'cable 

l'or employment . 

r.Ir. A1•nold : Rlr.:;ht. I C.vn i.. mind t ha'c . 

Juo'dcc Reed : ou f-L'OVCI-4 tnat; b · prov1n~ that you aro 

:r.' l'' • 
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f:jp . Ar1 old : I cl "~n 1 ·c · . tlO\ l U at n. nu::.·dcrc:i. :IOU.ld nee osa1ily 

be unsuitable for employment . There ar~ many mrdc ~ers \lho arc 

employecl ullen they get oui:; O- ·~,.he pcnctcn .. ·in::~r , r.;..t :.,;J.~nt(.,l!i:;Cn"' . 

I thinl{ ·chat \ i e cam1o·c get t..1m,;n to 1E'~;cioc ( :i.u ·di c·~ion:l ~.n thi .;. 

'l'he clue p~eocess clause lc r.ot o. p:r·cc.l.cc E:; · -~LJ cni:;, and 

I say that ·cheGe cha:t..,uc ccr ·ci..'io. l:::; do :i.mpocc ptmiai·uJicnt . I ~Jcc 

a gi'ca:i.: deal of damage, even t.orc to tho:-Jc t hd in c. mu:.. dcr 

tria.l. 
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0
., .. Juct;ic~ E . ·•_c .. : ~:vt".!."' _, o-· . .,.,J • . • 0 ·-. '-.,·-c 1o-'·~ c. 1 • r :r • - ...... '-•· - ,. ~ , , J 

.· .... 
~ 

... co.lo1;:!:~ .J"'lonul f'o:.· J.h · Go -~rnn:on ·. :J.o 

!-1!' . .:rr:oJ.d : 

1>1:.•. .t\:!mold : 

• '1GU>lE! T 0:1 B?iil\L~' Oli' RESPOi1DE ''l'S 

:o 1d., hc..d :lt been oo :t :-.:.i.scd. 

o u• cl Vt!u is \mother under t .e tcrrno of' 9835, as amondod by 

0 ct. .t:.on \1d r ' lut 1 
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enlarge, as :Lt has been suggeetcdJ or extend the! authority to 

conduct th:J.a post audit revie1•1. 

1P1rst., I \'tOuld eay tha'b on page 11L~ of th.... ppendiX to the 

Government s brief J there is :ln parae;re.ph B and oub ::cqucn·c 

par-ts of that section the statemerri.; thet the B.:.ard eha.ll malto 

rules and regulaiiions no·G i..'l'lcons:latent . t'l:l"~h ·iihc prov:J.s:J.ons of' 

tlU.a Order deemed necesea:ry ·co :lmplemcnt otl:l-;:;(.,::ccs af'l..d Excctr~:i.vo 

O:rders rele.ting ·iic.He"nploy~e l oyal ty. The Board shall al co cl­

vise sll depsFtmel'rb.s and e.gen.cic s .on ~11 Pl"Oblcms !'elntil'lZ to 

employee loyalty and take tt·Io or thl..,.Gc o ~her ~teps . 

Go:i.ns do1-.-s1 to four, it shall make report a and submit 

recommendations to the C:i.vil Sc!lvicc ColtlJU:i.ssi.on from t:lrnc to 

t:lma.1 as may be necessary. 

Tha·t Order, as the Cour·t; :ls a11a.re, \>Yafl promulgated by ·:;he 

Pl. ... osldent 1n 1947 a In that 00!110 year ;Ghc loyal·cy RevieN Boa't'd; 

in issuins 1ts ztegtflationJ the o:f'f':loial citation of. t<1h:lch 1 

l1:l.J.l g1ve ~e Cour!a :ln e. mo11'.(Jn .... ,;; -- I 'bel.:love ;it :l.e Chap·C.er 11) 

Seot:l.on 200.14 of ',;;ho 19l~9 ed:l:(;;!.on of the Code of Fedoral 

Regulations --

Justice Douglas : v~t year? 

Mr. Burge1• : 19l~9~ Your Honor. 

'lbat reBUJ.at1on provides that the Board or an executlvo 

conmittGe or the Soard shall., ae deemed necessary trom t!me to 

t · , eauae post aud:Lts to be mado ot the tindqs on lo;valt-7 

cases decided by tho cmployinB dopartmont o~ a onoy or b,r a 
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l'e~io.lal 1 oyal ty boar d. 

'ri e Boa~d or an execut.:.vc commit·i;ce of 'che Boar d or a 

dulY constituted panel of the Beard ehe.ll h vc the r:l.gtl'i.i :1.n ita 

discretion to call up t'oZ' l'eVie\1 any d~term;.Lnr.t:i.on or decision 

n:ade by any departi,wn·c Ol" ncency) loyal-ty bo rd. o~"" rcg:i.onul 

loyalty boa:rd, or an.v head of• an employing a3ency or dcp:l:r'!jmenu, 

even though no appeal has been t rucon. 

Any 'Juch revio1r1 may be made by o. panel of ·iihc Bom~~d and 

·i;hc panel.1 whc-~her or no·i; a hoe.r:l.ng ho.s boon hold in t he c;.1so, 

msy affirm ·the dcterr:llna'~:l.on o:r.> dcc:ts:i.on oP rcrco.nu ·i:ihe case 

·11t h app~opricto :i.nsi.iruct:l.ons to the agency or regi ona l loyalty 

board conce1'nc d for hearing or for such ud;ion or pX'ocet!dings 

as the panel rr..ay determine . 

1n except :l.cno.l cases, if in tho judgment of the panel 

·ithe public intcre o'c requ:l.roc it, 'c;he panel may hold a nct<J hear­

~~g ic the case, and after 5LWh hearing ~ay affirm or revoroe 

the determination or decision. 

The Chief Justica: Docs 'che agency have i.ihe right of 

appeal in the event of a decision of a cquittal? 

Mr. Bure;e~ : In the event of a decis:l.on :i.n fnvor or the 

em:>loyee? 

'lbe Chief Justice: Yoa ~ 

Mr. Burger: I do not believe so. This :1e a review on 

ita cnm motion by the Loyalty Review Board or tho C1v11 SeztvS.Ce 

ColiJD1eo1on. 
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The Chief Jus·i;icc : 

is an av~ c~ 1 Ol" not. I Nun ted to lmo·T uhcJ~hcr ·~h ·ii appeal I c­

- e:.:•r- · d only ·i;o ·i;i1.e employee e.nd not ·lio ·chc o.Gci.1CY . 

rotr . Bu:Lt .··er : Tho.·~ is !':l.g.l-t·ii. Iti ~~~ere:• s only to tho o· .c . 

If ·the employee took c.n appccl, obv:lously ·~l .... cy ~·;ouJ.cl ho.vc juj_•le­

dic)G:i.on. If thG employee dic1 not -tah:c en appeal , "iihc Loyll t y 

Rev :lew Board could make a rcviet·1 on j/~ o ot·m mo·i.,;l.on . 

The Ch~ef Ju~tjce: You :read 'Cha:c oven to mcun that on. 

a.."l acqui.ttal ·~he Eosrd can :i'evicu the co oc on. :.i.:c s Ot'm mot :lon? 

p"!'"ocedUI'e tha·~ ha~ been follmie<l l.mcle:r th:lo O:;.,dm."' since 19l~7 

tta.r-ot.~ its ent:lre CJt.istencc ) r bcliove into m:ld-1953 . 

Juetice Frai~t?u~tcr: On ita face, ·chen , cvo!l ·i.;hou[!;h no 

.. ~ 

api}eal is talren, an e.:!;)peal cun only be ·cakon by an cmp1o:joc to 

an adverse decision. ~eading then on :i.to f'u.cc, ~:c rnca.1s that; 

·che Eoard can bring U!) a d:i.srnisoal .. although t he cnplo.:roc may 

no"'G seek an appeal ~J h:i.s m'm act . 

f.lr . Burger: I t·rould l"l.OJ&; so read :1/~i. 

Justice Frankfurter : Read :t·t; . 

Mr. Burger : I l•Tould no·i:i so read it. 

Justice :F-cankf\U'tCI' : Head :i.t. 

Mr. Burse~: I uill road that eoct:l.on again. 

"Tho Board or an exoout:lvc ooznmj.ttee or tho Board shall, 

a c deemed ncccasar'IJ from ·(;.1m '.:;o "':ltne, cause poet audita to be 
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C:e rt ent o:• '-!!. nc ' o by 

by tl1em. 

Just::.co Fl•unla'""'\U'Jcel,: 

Nr. BUY'Gel•: 

Go uhcad . 

:Bo<H'-.. 01, o. duly cono·iJ:l-'.,;u:;;cd :J:!n~l O.L the Bo::n,d ::ll1o.11 have ·'·he 

ri~Jlt :ln :i/\iS d:!..scrct:i.on. 'co C . .'.lJ. U:;> rot• l'CV:lc~ ! :::ny tote=.'.. :lnu'ci.o~'l 

or dec is ion mo.dc by O...'~'~Y dc~;:l ::t:~:·m·t; or agm1c:'! , "'.oya1 ~liY bo".rd 

or· by any head o. a.n Cr.t!)lo:or · 1.::: Q.cpa!'tmcnt 01, o. f>Cr:.cy J even '\iho \01 

o ~ppcu1 l.as bee:1 til':c· • tl 

'I4~c .,__ pcul c;.;.n c:~J.:J be ·\; .. u:cn by un 

:"!.?lg 1cvcn thoUEh ?:o CPi)021 J.c ·~u.l:cn. 11 On ·~tw .:'a-::c o:.· .1'\i, ·~hi:':i.i 

c2.:1 be g:i.ven cf,~cc ·~ in n s::.:~m.:t;:·.on uhoro i:'.i.1. cr.nloyco huo been 

e.t-, '~'80lY f'o-;,.nc1 by ·Lhe L:Genc:; i}oa:-..'d1 and h 1; .:o·· one rca con 

or c.nothc:.,, 13CC.:lts not 'tio i':l.r;1·~ :b; any more, the Rev1.mr Eoal'd 

fl1.D.Y b;:oi:1g it up. 

!ftr . Burecr : 

oi.•1:iJ on uh:lch I uov.ld not read s 'chc Com•·t reade i:ll 

F'rom 1947, uhen the O'ttdc-" uo.a proml.'\lgatod ~J tho Pl'ee:ldent, 

'chis i s ~~~.lie t:;ay thio Lcyal·Ciy Re :le\'1 Board interpreted nnd admin­

:i.ctc:t'ed ~Ci :lo ord 'I! t::lth tho o.dv .ce and approval of tho AttC?l'n8Y 

ou)1i:i. 
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Jus'.; t c - cy coul· n1-'c i nt t. ·prc t 1 

1 ~·1oU:. ..~-:, ... t 0 -: :ii.;~ tha ~ Your Hon o C' 

· t Pre R td n i: :l'l ·n:: . .:lYi'lr ' " ·'" i.od h •. .-.13 n . lo ·J d ·:·ht Uo:1rd ' o 

I :tn:: .. d :..-... ~ :n.: .. ~ :_.o • 

: . · ) ) .• . 
.... - · IJ 

.· D C' ch:..>.iiS .s 

;:• .. c :::'i..U' 

b·floL1_::: 1"t t:p . I ·i; liZ.n iJr•vt~· ·(; t p here, I bclieV<! , during tho present 

I b ..... l :lcvc ·ch:lo trcc:l~... :loav""" .:r.u ·chc :;:c !.'o.:lzod., 

Ju:.ticc Ho.rJ.c.n : 

f,.,.,. Burger : 
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court of Appeals from the D:i. ..,J.L."io·i; of Columbia, certiorari 

denied at 348 u.s. 840. 

I would quite agree ·1ith tho Court that the President :la 

not l,ec:l.sely J.oold.ug over cvcl"Y o.ct of: hie Loyi:llt:v IleV':l.Ctr 

Boa~d, but as regulatory and advisory bodice go under the 

ad.m:ln:i.stX"at:.ve pract:3.ceo,. p . .:>()bubly fou C'lf the ... h.o.ve b~d clo ::::C1" 

e.ttcn·~ion than the:~ LO"J<ll'CY Rc·.rieu Boa1·d p!.>cccdt~·. c t:ndcl' 9'135 , 

a <UrccJcive by Pl"Csidcnt; Tr .::t .•. n_, f:..'om the '.; Jr.!O of. :lts :Lnccrrii:i.on, 

bccouRC it \·ras a l'lCitJ concep·~ thr.t; c.t·ccmptccl. -'·o co' ' :try "t·rhc:.'l~ hv.d 

previously been a hod~cpodge and patchi·ro:rl<: o:l' loyo.l'~y rov:.i.cH 

.and loyalty check prol?'.,.rams i·.'l val" J.oun. ae;enc :l.c ~ . 

t•1r. Ih.u"gcr, do you f :i.l'ld o.n:v suppo:..~·c f or• 

yow procedural point in that Exccu'civ0 Order 101~50 v1o.o c:~ctcndod 

120 days to to.lre up mE!.-i.i1Gars 1::>:; the old Boa:.:'d? 

f.l:r. Burge1'\ ; I "trtould assume that; ·che prlmal~Y purpose J a,c 

least: of ·~he extenR:l.on of 120 da~,re 't'rae to allotr the p:l.!)c line 

of cases to run out undc~ the old Order. 

Justice Bur·con : 

I~. Burger: Yes~ 

J'us,Gice BurJ.;on : Doe sn t t th 1s g1vo you a u'lihol.~:J. ty? 

r~. Burger: Ae 'oo that au~hor1ty, tho:il would be undoubted. 

There iZ! no 1mpact on th1e caso of the exp:Uation rtf 9835 and 

the S1Jpplant~ --

Justice BUZ'ton: In that extens:ton, i.Jc say o : 
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favorable detcrminat!on, the cause Shall be remanded to 

the department or agency concerned." 

Does that limit :l.t to a renm.nd, or may it pass Nl it, as 

it did here? 

l•h' • Burger : I \'JOUld assume :l/~i is ·i;ho brc'1d pouer . 

Jus·;; ice Frankfurter: Do you to.!<:c ·me po:J:i:d.on thu.t 

Executive Ordcra are to be const~ued more loooclY end more 

broadly than an Act of' Congress? If m1 Ac ·~ of ConGrcos u..•.ys 

a case shall be remanded f'o:r fur ·~hcl, act :lon by ·(;he lmrer com;''-:;, 

uo couldn't posGibJ.y constl'ue :lt '110 moun thut ~~he ·i'>.ppclla~.;o 

co~~t could ~ake a detc:rmjnation. 

r·lr. Burger : You are er.cak:j.ng Jl.io 1o!~50? 

J'us'liice Frank!'l..w·iie.r : I am speaking of t:hv.t Jmrjj:lce 

Burton referred ·i;o. 

It• the RGv:le~·l Boai"d coulcln 1 JG :l.Jcself. d;lsm:lss, :i.t must send 

it back to 'Ghe agenc~r for ac ~:i.on. 

Jur:rli:l.ce Reed: · This t1as sent bact<: Jl.iO .. l.ihe agency for action, 

1:1asn 1 t ::Lt? 

Mr. Burger: This t·ic>.s autornat:Lcally "lj:rane;m:Lttcd to t;he 

agency. Of couroo, it t•rae O'it udvJ.soZ'y rccommendat :lon only, 

much as it :i.s an advisory z•ccommendation, f'or example, 1n a 

coneaientlous objector c""sc, or many of the others. The aa;enay 

could reject 1t. 

Justice Reed: Only the head of the agency has author1~. 

Hr. EurBcr: Tho.t is per-fec~lY clotlr . 
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Justice Reed: This :l.s p r ly an udm:l.niot .•o.t:l.vc rr..::l.ii
1

1iCl' . 

Mr. B\.\rger : This is a vieor y. 

Justice Reed: Th;l.e is no·~ a judic:lnl order of. any ldnd. 

f•lr. Burger : This :ls not ~ cuoo trhcre t hey have d1:,•cc"li:l.vc 

pot"rers at all unt:ll ·chc ar:;c::nc:v has acccp1ccd :i:ii nnd adop'ced it . 

Justice Reed: Then i'li i s cnt:l.:eoly opt:l.ono.l t·d.th t ·to 

a~enoy head to discharge him. 

f.lr. Burger : Yes. The agency head could huve rojcctod 

t hese findings and rcta:l.ncd the pet~-·0:l.onezt . 

Jus .. \iice Douglas : Thc:r could no·iJ have c.ppeo.led >110 ·i.;he 

Revie\•T :Board? 

liJ.r. Burger : Who could not? 

Justice Douglas : The agency . 

r~r . Burger : I so read 'Ghc order , that tl1e ac;cncy could 

not have taken an appeal. 

Justice Douglas: That; may be in connection ~r:l/iih tho neu 

Order, 101~50, t•Ihich you obl:!.qu.elY r efer 'co, bocnufje I no·t:l.cc 

'Gha'l.i was 'lihe Or der that vras passc::d af·ce:-.. .. this Rev iew Board l<:ep'c 

jurisdiction of this case . 

Mr. Burger : T.nat is as I understand it, Your Honor. 

Jus'li:lce Douglas: And I notice in Seo·iiion 11 of' that 

Executive Order, 10450, a provision that the agency's favorable 

determination of the case of an employee pending before the 

Loyal-"Gy RevieW Board shall be acted upon by such Board, Which 
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Execut:J.ve 0 dcr t a~l.i the e ucr•o uc.ys or gct·~111fS ti1ooe favor ble 

orders before J"'1:Ls Board. 

f·1r. B\'.I'gol': Favorable ~co J.:;he -- ? 

Justice Douglao: --to the employee. 

Both tho..,c fe.voro.ble to -'· i.1c cr . • ')J.oycc o.nd 

-'·hose fovol'.;.ble to ·~he Govcn:.nclYii .. a e I rc:).d ·c:.1e nct·s Order. 

Jus·c:l.ce Harlan : On ·~11c prcm:l.cc tha'~ we cllculdn 1 ·~j x-c:. oh 

Conot:i.tutionaJ. qucs·G ~-orw un lec-s uc h.o.vc '~o , c.ml aosum:.i.111:; -;;· .n'G 

this pre een .. ~ qucErii:l.on :.Ls dec ~-c.1cc1 co thc:c ·~he Do:.u· did have 

,)u:.~isd:l.ction ...... i.s i s e. r.1ot :i.on f or jvdgri:my i; on ·;;he pJ.co.d:t.n._.,o? 

That ::..s c vl'rcct . 

Jus'\i:i.co Harlan: l;Jh:l.cll a m:n.lrt1C f> th::?.:li t hc::'e arc i'lO ~.eouc o 

of fac t open. 

£!Ir. Bi.l!'ger : That :l.s cor~cct. 

Just::l.ce Harlan: '.fhc allega·cion i s in tho co 1pla:tnt, tha:~ 

·iihe def'c·Jdant did no-t :t'cce:l.ve enough ~-ni'ormat:lon to onab e h:im 

to p:;;"epar-c h:ls clefense 7 which is one of' J"he requirements of t11e 

LoyaH;y Order. 

ltlr. Burger: I t·J'Ould no·i; interpl~o'c ~chl:?.t;, hoticver, as one 

o? the facta adm~ttcd. I would aay that is a legal conolusiono 

Jus'c:!.ee Harlan: Tha 'c ~.s denied? 

Mr . Burger: That is den:l.ed. 

Jva·cice Harlan: "'Jhy dcesn tt "chat raiao an issue of tact 

•·th10h roUld result in romandms ~chis ca.oo to ~jhe trial court, 

1hich worud l"OBUl t 1n a dct<Jrm:tnaJG:J.on of' the.t quo at ion? 
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Hr . Bure;el' : I trould a.ne1·rer tha·\; :in t1.ro ~::. ... ~ . I \!OUld 

quc~r'-:i.cn whcthc::.~ thut :raises a quce;i;ion of fact . I ·chinle t~1:1 ·i; 

raises a l egal cone]. us ion . Tha-t io hie l egal conclusJ.cn, 'hut 

;i:i; 'tic. a not suf::':l.c:l.onti . His on1 plc:ldine o.c1I.l:l.cnion rcc:Ltc o c 1o.·ii 

;i.t Has that he was toldJ e.nd on itc ro.ce :lt :i.s :in confl:tc·\; \'lith 

the legal ccnclus:i..on he dr<?.~·m , J0ho.t ··.t vw.G no·\; m:f' f:lc:I.cnt . 
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Jus cice l.a::'lan : T 1- L J l~..y Order mn.l·e::; Lt. a ques t i on of 

\\he che r he s ho'Jld b9 Given .. 11 5. nf or .. n t ion e1:ccpt 3uch ao J. ·he 

dizcre t :!..cn , l:Jhich ::.o a. quec'·ion of fac'· . or the B ard , ::;h uld 

be \JithheJ d for ·-r.e purpoce c 0.1. l o.tlon<'l.l ::;ocu r .i.:(y . ':'he r c f or• I 

o ou ld · .1lnk \'Jhe·chc:r m." 11 0J~ 1-:': h:.~ l rcce · vc.d no·1c;h lm.' o '!..::'~.~.L on 

lJould involve 2. c!uc s t i o;-1 o:::' ... .2cc ac t o the c:.c .: 'chc Sec l'i;y 

B::>o..r cl abus e d l·iJ G diGC:i.'etion .i..n ~1oc t;l.v.in._:; LJ.,,l .1 :ee . 

21'-:l '.; th~ Strffi c :..er~cy oi' ·t;hc L.CC.i..Ce . :_-c;: he r...:>c.l lhwt J ).i 1 C, .I 

·chin~':: h-- \·;ai yed :i:c. He ce!."·co.:i.r.ly \Wived i'i:; ln ·che Di:_; ~l'iC, 

:::tanding he::.•c: a fer, rr:omcnt c O.G , he ::: ... :Ld i~~ Jo.:.l cu_._"fic.!..c n 'i, . 

Juo'cicc Pro.nld'vrte~ ; !!r . f.rnol d cannot \Juivc cJe;.'e ct r..: cf 

:cecm~d :Jhich 'Jhoi·! 1 cn -c·o::·p:J..i -~r.ce tJ1'0h 'chc O!..'dC!'. He mo.y acr..:ll'e, 

os l::wye r c T:J.i. lJ., o. brou.d Con:;ti·cvclonal deter·ml nn:CJ.c1 .. , but our 

.::'unction is t he oppor..i'cc.: . 

N;:-. Eur:3cr · I \'JOt lJ.d a.g ce l li tll the Cour·i; , thet nc1th~r hi a 

~onrc r;oion or admisr.,ion of counae l alter the juriadic'cion of thtu 

Cou· ·;;. I am 'crying ·i;o anG\·Ie ;."' J tde;e Harlan's queotion abou'c t he 

poc'Cu r e of the caoc f rom a ll'clc;a'cing poinc of vim>.J. That is not 

the po::rcur c of -che caoc . I d i dn 1 t i m;end 'Co argue 'chat th 

Cour; she d go on u i:;h ch · ; d ~ .oaucr; '~.~hr.rc the Co\Jr t doc on 1 ' 
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feel .i·i; c n or need:: to reo.ch . 

Jus·c ice Fro.nkfur-ccr ~ Hr . Eur ~er, to refe_ '~ o your oug­

g~::r·-lon ·cho.t ·chis is merely o.n o.dvioo y opln lon , \·Jh::\ ·- ·che Bo:1rd 

do8S , tha.t the o.gcncy ic free, I co.ll your a.'-ten'i~lon t o 220 4 , 

Direc·t;i ve L!., ~ubcli v ision B : rJ.'hc P::."'eci<lcn'c e: pc-:: ·. '" ·i;h~~t loyal·i;y 

policieo, proce<lu!'eo c.nd ::tu.ndo.rd::: uJ.ll be unifo.cDly O.Pl l ied i n 

·i.;hc adjuclico.'clon of loyo.J:i.;y co."Je:J by the oe •eJ.'~'.l o. ·e1 ... ie s nd 

ti1c responsibiJ..i·cy for coo:cdi.1o:clnr; ·t;i c proc.~::>.lll .. 1.ntl in:-~urJ.ns 

unifm.•mity ho.c been plo.ccd in ·i.;ho Loy<.:l·cy Revlc'.! j:oa.rd . 

Therefore , if uniformity ic ·co be o:c·co.ln.c 1, t ic necco-

:;Qi."Y ·i.;ha·c t he he ad of <m ac;ency follOi'l the reco:--.:1~1c do.'don:.; of 

·chc Loyalty Board , Revl c11 Boo.rd in o.ll c<.1.cea . 

So ~·1:1tn t h:l.s c a cc goes bo.clc to a n agency, it iGn' ·;; free to 

a.ct o::-1 it or n o·c, cince ·chc dlrec'dvc · .o that it n u:.;t obey . 

F!r . Burger : I dicl not quite cet ·che Cour.t 1 ::: c· co.t:ton on 

tlw.'c . I have t he code of reguJ.c.tiomJ before r.1c . 

Juctice Frankfurter: Federal Rcr:;lc;tcr 19L!:J, Volu .1c 13, 

page 9372, 220L~, Directive L!- , oubd:l.viDlon B . 

i1Ir . Burger : That i G o. rcgu:Lo.t:Lon of the C.i. vll Serv :tce 

Co;n:·,,L .. sion Board , Your Honor? 

Juct1ce Frankfur~or : Yes . 

Illr . Burger: Io the c.u>chority conferred by the Executive 

Order itoclf 

Juctice Frankfurter : It io a ctatoment OL the Loyalty 

Ioai.r . 
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folr. Burger: If t !1e o.u'.;;horl cy conferred by ·he order i ·coclf 

gives the agency 'chat option '<Jhich I had tmdcrs •. ood '·ms tho case, 

I \IJOUld want ·co ponder on tho.t o. bit befor e I would cay that by 

that regulation it ' 'JOUld t::tl<e t he pouer granted by '~he President 

to the agency at·Iay from the agency? 

Justice Franld'urter: I suggcct the same pondcrin~ io :&.'e-

qt1ired to a plain statement in the PreDidelTC ' c or der t ho.t a rc-

vie\•J could be had only on o.n adver r>e detcrmin.:reion, which is 

the opposite of ,.Jhat i'~ ho.s been cona'c:rued ·co mco.n by the regu-

lations of the Boa:rd. 

Mr. Burger : I do not conot rue 1t as llmi·c :lng ·che o.d.mini-

stra"Give practice from lglr( to 1953, which is uniform to tho.t 

effect, as I have suggested lJefore . 

Justice Frankfurter: lllay I aloo refer to Order 10450, to 

t·Ihich Justice Harlan referred, ~·Jhich makes an exception :!.n 'che 

case vJhere the agencies favor able dctermlna'cion ao 'co an officer 

or employee concerned is pending before the Loyal'r:;y Revie'<J Board. 

This case was pending, was it not? 

?·1r. Burger: I believe it ·1aa. 

Justice Frankfurters On such a case, it states that it 
. 

shall be acted upon by such a Board and whenever the Board is 

not in a position to make such statement or determination, the 

caae shall be remanded to the department or agency concerned for 

determination 1n accordance \·J1 th the standards and procedures 

nnt to t ir o d~r. 
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1/e have pointed out in '·he brief , I thin!< ~t greoJ; leng'· h , 

·-he reasons why t·Je believe tl'l..at '.:o be tr e. Judge Arnold hn.:J 

nn.rrowed the t hrust of hia argument, as he ho.c indico.ted in re­

sponse t o que stion::;, '~o the co.oe uhcre ·chore in :;;orne kind of n. 

hearing tlhich he so.yn lool<s lil c ~- trJ.o.l or a heo.rin3, Hlth 

r espect t o t·Jhich ·chere is o. <letermlno.'don of d:i.oloyo.lty . \ole 

iJould to.ke i:::sue, a.l though I don't i·Jo.nt to dilell on it ·i:.oo lon~, 

on the diff erences i n the or:lginal Order 9835 o.ncl 1021n, under 

i:hich this diamiscal i'Jao had. 

l'Ihate ver o·cigmo. or stain i:JO.::J involved, ·i,he :r.'e i:J some dif-

f erence . I \·Iouldn' t try t o evo.luo:i:.e i·Jho:i:. dH'f e:r·ence there is 

·oet~·Jeen a finding tho:i:. a. me.n 1::: d:Lsloya.l to h:l.::: co1..mtry and n. 

f inding that ·chere i:J reaGo.na.bJ.e doub·c abou c hi:.; loyo.lty . 

I don't 1mov1 i•!hc'cl:er that goes t o the heo.r·t of ·i:.hlo oue;­

ges·eion about stigma and punishment . \'Je ho.ve asoumcd , o.s \'le 

r.ave indicated in the bl~ief --

Justice Bla ck: \-!hat •,•Jao tho.t you sn.id? 

Nr . Burger: That \'ie sugges·c tha'~ there :ls a difference 

in ''he 'ct;IO standards of the tvJo ordero, that the first , 9835, 

required an aff'irme.ti ve finding t ha'c the mun \'laD d1ol oyal. Under 

10241 , the modification, it is a finding that there is a reason­

able doubt as to his loyalty . 

Juat1ce Black: What is the difference in effect on the man? 

Mr . Burger: That is a oubjective question, Your Honor, and 

\J '~h diff e 7'ent . copJ.e the· c '·r J.l h . '\ difforrmt r o.ction . 
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I said I \·iouldn' t underto.!:e ·~o d\·Jell upon i · , ou juot 

po:Lnted out , ti1at there i s a difference in s ·i;o.ndnrdo . 

The President \'lho iceued appnren·i;ly ·i;ho-ugln; ·i;ho.i; there 

i'JO.S a diJ. ference . Ao the Court ic o.uo.re, "i:hn '~ c ·i; :mdo.:-.:·d hall 

u.gain been altered in the Order i·lhich iG nm·: e.>:·i;o.n·i:; . 
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The Chief Juctioe: If' you cannot understand the d~frer-

c. oc ., ho~1 1ould you cxpoot t .1 .... Boards to undcr utand tho d:U.'f'er-

c:1.ce ? 

Ml'. Bure;el' : I did not ct·sr;e st th::r;,;.: You:.> Hono:r' . I d:l.d 

understanding 1.t . 

.. rnold ~ 

I ··hinl,. ·i;.h2:c thor· ' is qu:l/c~ <:. <l:l.ffo!'cnco .;o ... he Eo::l:i.'d .• o.nd \1e 

tJould have no di fficulty in o.dvicine; the Boo..rd on t hat s core u I .L 

:.~ ... vc:?s · poc:i.:i;:ion o1: a .)1:.:.-ry 

\.li.1::r". · :ould y ou adv :i.nt..: 'l:ih!;lil ·iihc d;j.f' -

Bl:1 ·k there you cotJ.C. i:ot dcfii1e ·i.;ho d:l:i'fercl cc 

:lzt. Eurgcr : 

1 .rould c.G.Y u~·i:;h refc:::cnco tc. c.;;. board the:b :l"i.~ uould :roqu:i.;o.?r.; 

l_cs e ::;.denc <:: ·to !:W.kC t!"!.c f ~.r! ' :1.~ -G -~nat "iihCl'C i"7 .S :-.~cc.'.SOnablc 

u..> ;Yi:; abou:i.i loyaJ:(;y ·~ho.n to 11;nl<e a 1'lnding oi ' l:lsloyal'cy . 

'Ihc Chici' Jus·i;icc : Ac· ... o;:od:l.ng t o t-ih.at; s·iJ.nnda:a:d? 

t-1r Bu:recr: IJ·ha~G i s ·c.n~ L·be.ndard laid dmm :1.11 the Or der 

~·..;eclf, suggas-'~ing 'Ghe or gnn:i.za·c:lons , tho ac·ii:J.vi·ciea and ·the 

co;1duct \rh:J.ch should bo taken in·i;o account. A1.1d doub·t woUld 

JC cas·ii on a man ,i/ leoo cv:l.dcnco 'ch n it ·uoUld requ:1ro to h.av 

ti1c. r ~ch n af 1rrr~~ive dccis~cn o~ dioloy l~y. 
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..... , .. ·. ~l""' .•~"-.. •. ·"' .......... n ~v, doos :l:ii no-'·, 

f."y• . .oU!' :C!' : I r:11J. t:.;., ·i.J:l'.i: · · ·;,;: ere ::.o :.~n:v d:i.f .. cj_•cncc 

to t:.1:ccodur-al due PI'Oc~so • 

. :.-.• old hv. r:.: d :· y·cctcd 

Jus·cic~.; BJ.aclt : 

ci:l.sloyal? 

r;r;,;n::;c certainly. 

At:d :ln a Cona·c::l:ia.:ciulW.l ocr:.cc , ·\;his qt10stion. or punJ.ahment 1rs 

iznpox•tant because,. aa one of the ques tions indi cated, punishment 

i~ the cense used in ·i;ho Cono·\ii·i:;u:t:lon :ls not a conuequent:i.al oil 

incidental harm or hv.:."'; tha·t t.•er.;uJ.ts ·iio a c:lt:lzen. Punishment 

:l:, tl:1c Con'=l'~itut:l.onal sense i:J u pun'l.ahment \'Shieh resul·iis bocauco 

tnc ,:liE'.'i.e ·• tendo that rcsul t. 
n ~, oy D t up 

LoneDissent.org



3 

49 

procedure.., for the punishmc.Y.; oi' a c :t"' 

caul t , in part. 

that is an intended 

T.he Chief Justice: t·b.". Burge r , if' a. ma , in a.ddltion 

'·o hia d i smissal_. :lo disba~?cd from '.;ho public e mploy :1011t f'o l" 

a er:l.od of thl~co ycm~s) o.,, n.:1y tc:t.' o yours, :1.:::; ·~l:C':c no~ 

pun:l.ehmcn·i:;? 

·'·he Constitution:=~l scn~c in -~h;i.n co 1.tc:rt 1 bc::-.'.t~oo ·~:1c pUl1pocc 

o·" it here \··as pl.'o·i:;cc t i · c ~ Ton ---

The Ch~ef Juo·(;:1c e : 

:1:~ oc pun:l.~n:crrc '? 

St~ppor:c :i:.; l:.o.d b~cn :::'ox• ).:i.fc . t·Iot·tJ.d 

;otlld be, Your Hono:.:' . Btrii :: ·iii:~ :~nh: tnn·~ :l.r.; pcl'!D.pc rr..oo·c) :1.n n 

sc:1se: in ... chis cc-.r:c lJcc~·. 1su ·chc:·ii lxn., ;i. iJ no loi1£?;01., P.ppl:lcC\) :...Hd 

:1£ th.e CouZ'·ii ?o::.·c the:~ ·~!1a'l.i HO.c a puniri"JT.Cil'C ·ch:lch should be 

s-'crucl< dO\·m, ·i:;ho Cour·\; coUlc.l oi~'lf!;lG that n r:pcc 'c of t! c ca11o 

ou:i.i and s·i;rike it dmm and J.o-~ 'iihc r emainder of' the procccd:J:'lg 

cr(;and. 

The Chief Juet:Lce: 

applicable . 

Pl"ov:l.dcd it \'7ould be no longer 

lllr" Burger : 

the neto7 Order. 

Bu"'G the l .. EJgulat1ons have been changed under 

The Chief Justice : Docs that chango all tho oaoee un.d.er 

'iihe former Order? 

Ml'. Bur er : !Jo~ I do not believe it doe e. I think S.t 
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leaves the bar as it docs '~o thooc on uhom :Lt uas iruposcd under 

tho old Order. I P.m s:lmply sucmc sting tlmJii :l.f tho Court atruclt 

:i.t do\•m --

T'ne Chief JucJ~j:J.ce: I ·~houc;h·ii yott ju::;'.; :-.:~.:1<:\ :ln rosponoc 

to Justice Franlcfurtert s qt~"cJtion. thot ·;;h:lo \::\n dono i':lvc dnyo 

under ·me old Ch: dol" . 

t~r. Burg~:.: : Bu'li ) ndcl" tho ne1·r Order, YoU!"' Honol' J tho 

thrce-yea:r be.r is 110 lone!;e:t' irnpoccd :l.n d:l.m:.1:l.soo.l cac;co VJ1dCJ.' 

the Order. So ·Nhile the:: bcr r:;t:i..ll a p1111c o to t he. pct:lt;i.or:c:..:• 

in ·chis caseJ :i.f this Com"t sineled out und decided thut t-rao 

a punishment :l.n Jlihe Con.st:l:cut:lol"..al scnoc a~:d dec :i.c.1cd to IYi;rikc 

:lt; doNn, :t·c could str:l!re dm;n tho.t phase of t h:lo O:rclel' '·rithout 

S"li!'l!::ing dmm the en:cir e o_ der O!' the entire p1•ocoduro. 

The Chief Justice: Hhy l·rould you so..y that :l:c H<Hl changed, 

:lf :lt ~rae not ?or the purpose of' rel:Lcving 'cham f ;pom punichm.ont? 

t'Illat was the pv.rpoee of doing :lt? 

r·lr. Burger: 'tlell, I \'TouJ.O. have to specu.lv.'ce there, Yov.r 

Honor, as to the reasons wh~/ the C:lvil Serv:Lce Cornmiss:lon --

The Ch:lef' Justice: You have been apecuJ.a·ii;l.ng r:lgh1
G alons, 

i·;; seems to me • 

Mr. Burger: As to \me;'c was necessary. But this :ls a 

practical anSNer to s.t, that that, as a practical matter, 1s 

not necessary. 'lb~J can determine tho question or reemployment 

on a case-by-case basis with reopect to each individual d1EID1sae4 
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administrative matte~, that is the an~mer to the question. 

Justice Reed: There is no occasion to take action on 

the constitut:1onal:Lty or :l.t, :l.s there? Thoy can keep h1m out, 

anyvray. 

Mr. B\U'ger : There a.re certainly pr~ot:l.cal \·rays of 

effect:i.ng the same reaul t and then removing t·ihat rn::1y be a 

borderline, t1o::i.l:l.ght zone case, in the minds of sonc people. 

of th:l.e Court in the \'1:i.cman case, it pr':>bS.1)1Y in academic to 

a degree to specul:~:i:ie on whether there arc no bax·s Jc;o Executive 

ac"liion in the personnel field Ol"' lihe'che:r 'chore arc some. I say 

uacademic" because ccrta:J.nlY under the decision in the \'J:J.cr,~.an 

case , if eny Executive should is.sue at any ·c :I.nt~ o.n E1~:ccut1ve 

Order in wh1ch he placed as a s·0andard 1.'01., retention :l.n employ-

r~nt or for applicatio~s~ tl~~t as pa~t of ~Y applicntion he 
. : 

trould take a p:lgm~ntat:l.on 1Gca'v; ccr·iia.:i.nly ii1. tihe light of tht3 

decisions tlfaich ·this 'Cour·t ha·a· been dealing Nith in tho 

segregation field, that is a dcn~l or at lea~~ equal protection~ 

and it is probably·· fruitless . :to suggest that thera is an 

absolute bar "Go any consideration of Executive action 1n the 

personnel field. 

I think the Court :J.n the Wi.ernen . ca''ee put its finger on S.t 

by the emphasis on the word "patently," an4 the use or the word 

"indiscriminate." 'lbe reason ,,~, stl'UCk down 'c;he Oklahoma 

J~at.tc;e, I belS.Ove, was 'c;ha'c; the 1ndiscr1m1nate claess.tS.Cats.on 
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u:).t!1 r spc ·;:, to n.: . . : :~ ·r pc o : uo tl.c~ c · · s;:.\.;C J , , hout".)l orne 

.·. ) 
...,.\. .. - qt:_::rii:!.o~.c o .. t he Co 'l' l.i, 'tiO 

r1uch ne~rc:cl . 

But ! m.+.gge3Jv that. the \J:lc:r.an ca.se io put in bett er per-

the came ·iJype of arb:J.tl'E'.I'Y c:J.o.oc;:lf i cat:l.on and i nd1eer:lm1nate 

claooifica"'cion \'thich ·che State of Oklahoma u sau tsith rospcot 

to sta"ca cmployoco) ·co persons tnmt:lnQ; t o do bus1neaa si·i;h thQ 
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over whi ch the s ·:1te had oo•1uro1 .. 

W1th r spcot t ny of ~-hoc , ! th:lnlc +-h.a'G that k1nd of 

ld:l.sor:l.mina\ic clasfd.! utio7l .o tld be inva. l.:.d un en• the 

\'l:J.c -:tn ca e:e , 

.1c-.:v I s't<.n;gc st tl t :Ln tha t oa cc: 

ticm, and due process :i.n i t o h:lotoz>:·.cal. IJroccdur<:!.l E\ltl)Cc/c I 
~ .. 

due pr-ocess 

r.1::.~ Burger- · 

many ~.:;:unes : e.nd as You!' .t!ono:t.." has de?il'lCd :l:b :i 1: ::.:o 1e o'<" ·cho 

rec.::nt casee,~- that this ~.s a concept ~tJhich :1. f' :1:.;ted to ·ah~ 

ne~ds of th~ occasion ~ 

m:;a.tc, the govCl .... 'll'aGn·c, a'i:'e sc.uzh·v ~Go be p:~,o·too'ticd, and uhat 1a 

'ch t:: intoX'CffG of.' 'i:ihc :b d~.vS.c ,.~1 r. :h:i..c;h in · n· r~v c( J.n '.;hat prooeoa. 
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and dooa the procese as set up bear a rcasonabla relationab1p to 

the achievement ot that end. 

I th:S.nk b1 those standards that \'te have due p1•ocosa s.n 

this case, and I suggcot -- I ~tould 1'-l<.e to ~ive a cO\.lple ot 

Ulustrationa -- that it we do not, then there are a great ma.n;v 

other areas whel"e due process 1a, in t he confrontation sense, 

not being applied. 

I \tOUld l"Qthor accept Judge Arnold' c. bao1~: nnd DaY that 

t he real issue here i a tlhether process nru at 1.nc lude confronta­

tion 3.n order to be dlle pl'ocess under the Fifth Amendment. 

As I road the dec1eS.Ons of this Court, the Court has said 

that there are two m1n1ml.nn roquiremel'lts. <l'le i .E not1oa ot 

chargoo with reasonable opoo1t1o1ty eo t hat tho percon r~e1v-

1ng the notice uny lmO"'r what it is he mu"t ml3etJ and second, 

an opportunity to b0 heard to anmtor and to rotute . 

Now, some membol'B or the Court have ~one beyond that and 

said the opportun:1ey to retuto muert 1nolt-.de confrontation ot 

all souroeo or :J.nf'ormn.t1on advorse 1t 'lihG aa;ency , 1f U'le 

dec1d!ng pol:rer, is relYin$ on tho information. 

I do not read tho decisions of the Court ns hav1ng said 

that that oontrontation is required s.n tJvery oaee. And I 

aue;geat that when the Exooutivo Order trac 1oCNOd by Pres14eDt 

Truman, h is advisors and h1o 0\·m tarrc tha t wor ~ al1n& wS.t:h 

this probl m wo1~ u 11 tma o~ the r .ct thnt the con queno a 

/ or d.oubt f 1 lo:v~nt~ o•" r ~'" . .£:.t-v d~.·.l· .t 1~,- ' c t.r1t7 
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pro l em of the Gove%'i"ililCnu \>sc r"' a illuch oro sewer problem 

~c resent st:;::i:a of' i::1c ~TOr_d ·.;11 .... n tho r.-rcccmco of , porh p s . an 

embezzler or a b:..~ib - tal::er, ";. ';o ~Jhich , ir. ~ 1 000, 000 mploycoo , 

taere are bounc.. J"o so~,!Q . 

And I thit1k it ic ~rt:ii.1Ci.\ .. J~o loa~: c~ iihc p:o.•o..:ccHJ by 

U,., ~.:.1'• .:. t,. T 10 · • L-1' 11 .,: .. ·. > • •' • ·' •• ·1 'I ·-. ""' ·• · 1 91' ul..:..:;;- u.uO ...J- :JC.- · .... -·0~. Cv .... C •. Ci.l: t.fi .• ( ... "!l,c.S uO ,QC., .Lt1- . .r: 

-~~10 same ac .ere. 'Il o:iJ :J.r.;,~ ·c:.c L~:tn n:u:::c :t1cce::i.·Jc n no:;:.:.cc th:1'i/ 

a rr:.2.n m., a t'!Om::!.i:'l may rccc:l.v~: r;ha17c:;oo v:h:J.ch c ov r a uiclo ro.nc;c 

of activ:l:'c;y, bv:£i for 'Chesc Ptt.?.'i'lCJLcs ·i;he :lmpor·iian·c onoo ar•o 

covered in t\<10 or ·chrec of tn.o paraeraphs listed 1n t ho ro ula~ 

·tiio"t'ls of' ·the Civil ~orvice Ccmm:l.s::l:l.on . 

One of thorn io crim:htal; i nf'nmouD1 d:lehonost, :Ur~Iaoro.l1 

or notorious and dioe~aooful conduot. 

Under ·iJha~,J a man ol" a ro: .• !..n employee may bo char£;od \'Ti'lih 

rcoc:tving briboo or may bo ch.o:r~ d t·ri·C;h theft o .. may b ~ g d 

\ i'Gh any o· .o or !"I n mbn of in "£-'n U'i r:i..rl ' : or ,aot 
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addiction or some otner serious detect of Qharaoter that ~ 

Sn itselt not be a crSme, but would oerta!nly impose a ets.aa-. 

Justice Black c Isn • t there a dil'eot ConotitutSonal pro­

vision that says something about how a man shall be tr1ecS U 

accused or an infamous crime? 

Mr. Burgert Yea, the Constitution t.as that prov1s1on. 

Now, this is a charge on d1squal1£Soat1on f'or be1ng a 

person who fits 1ltto any one or these oatfll&f)r1es. 

Just1ce Blaot-c z But you are prov1d1ng a t:.."ial tor him to 

determine tllether ho fits into it'l 

f>1r. Durger r Not a trial, Your Honor. Under the L107d-

LaPollette Act --

Justice Black: But you must have some k1nd or fJY c1Jem or 

determining whether he is 1nnoc~nt or guU tl' 1 Ol ' partially 

thought to ba innocent or an infamous crime. 

Mr. Burger a The teet --

Justice Black r Is that · what you have to do to deterrdne 

tthethcr or not he 1s to be discharged? 

Mr. Burgers I would have to go boJfond 1t a lS.ttle, 

Your Honor, by ~Sn& that the notice wae givGn and the exeou­

t1ve head or the aceno7 then undertalceo to determine tlletber 

Sll the l!sht of Ule ev14ence which comes betore h1a, tbat Jan 

t:tlould be rt~tain()d or ai.ccharsed in the 1ntereste ot the et-

tio!ency ot the agonor. 

Ju otio Dlul . .i~: Lg . : •o""• Cdi:.blo r :Jl . w tJ nt h ' SUUt 
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o n infanous c1~~ r'l .. or 'iihat he may be gu.ilty? 

That is poGslble under this Lloyd-LaFollette 

Act; yes , sir .. 

Jus tice Ela.c.!c: No:1., t ;!:ajli cloes the Conot::.tution say 

al-.oi.:·· t:1e Government l s f'i:1d:..l~G n r.~n guil ty o_ on inf ouo 

r~ . Btlr8or : :r: tl:c Cou·t ~Quntcs the GI'O , do for 

Ju s···:l c Blc. • ...c : 

Jue:-cice Blaclc: r hc:.."e ic .1.1 ·~~'.f30n~bl0 groundo to bel :l.ov 

h-:. i:; guil t:l of tho :ln:te.mous cl':i.r.:o ? 

I·1r. Bt:l"ger : Jl!o ~ ·(;hat ic no·i; the eriiantlard . 

Justice Bl a.cl<: 'I'hel'e :.i.3 a doubt abou·t \'Ihcther he io 

.,.·.:n·i.iy or innooen:i:i? 

No.t that io not true; but rather whether in 

tho interest of the efficiency of the service , he wants to retain 

che man ae to ~ham those charges have been made, and many •• loy ea 

have be n diacharsod under the atatute. 

Doao that dopend on whothor or not thor 

io a fin in,.. one \'tay or "~he ot or about tho infcunou or1m0? 
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You are asking now an adm1nintrat1vc q,.s-

tion or whether they ma6e <l tindSng, and I oannot answer that. 

But the notice ot ohargea 

Juotioe Blo.ol( 1 Are they allot1Gd to discharge hSm with 

reference to an infamous cl"ime without reaching a oonolus1on 

or some kind 011 eomo kind or evidence about hifl gu11 t or 

:s.nnooenoe of the infamous e 'i.•1me 7 

f.lr. Ih.u•ger: I as f.l lli!le that tho emplo;ing authority reaahec1 

the decision 1n his own mind, Your Honor. 

Justice Black 1 About bo1ng c;ull ty or an infamou s orSme? 

t-h'. Burger 1 'l'ha t i s rj.ght. He does. 

Uo\'r, \'mat t:lndi.ngs he may make, I cunnot answer. But that 

wo'l.ud 1.'1cluc'te many crullinul e.ct s , many acts or immorality, 

many --

Justice Black' Does the Constitution oo.y that before the 

Government finds a man guj~~c;y or innocent or an infamous cn.•Sme, 

he should be tried b1 a jur'J or his peers? 

Mr. Burgerr Yes, Your Honor, t<~'hen t .1at i s c oupled wi-th 

punianment. That is oorreot. 

In a OonstitutS.Onal cenoo, we think t:li3 is not pl.~11ahroent, 

tm we think thit. i o not a dQt erm1nat1on or suUt, beoauae no 

conoequenoe fl~'1Ei tront this detcrmSnat1on oxoept to t ermSnate 

h l v emplo7fa8nt. 

Just1oe Raed : c .1.n he At ill bG t ri tor n orSme ttel' 

h f co~ ·:'('. t !.on? 
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MZ'. Burger : He m18h t. 

Obviously# 1f' the agency had enoUGh inf'or ration about the 

ori.'DB to believo that he was tZu1lty .. the~ WO\.t..ld bo obl~.ged to 

t~ 1t over to the proper prosecution a\.".thox-1t1cs. 

Justice Reed 1 Could he be tried &Vl1n after they hnd 

tl"ied h1m and round him guilt¥? 

Mr. Burgerz I am sure that ho oould oo h'~.ed for the 

crime after he tras d1sm1ssed on the~se grcunds. 

And, as a matter of fact, one situation, pUl~ely hypothetioal. 

ooctn"S Where a person 't'rao d1soharr&od on the 19' und of embe£zle­

mont, tor shortc.ge or a l a:rze amount or n.onay. Tho dismissal 

tm.s sustained. Criminal trial ooUld not sustain thf: c1•iminal 

ete.ndard or pi'Oot, and thcrG wn a an acqu.·· ttal. And ouboequently 

that \'ras follo11ad by a coll~ct1on on the bond or the omplayee 

b.1 the state involved. 

Now, I would like to maks the turthor oomparison of theae 

two 

'l'"ne Chief Justice a MX'. BUI'gol', ycu made the eor.tpar1son 

between the Lloyd-IaFollatto Act and this. Did 1t havo the 

ae.ma etan&lrd of proot that we hAve herot D:l.d it require the 

ea.me etancSard? 

Mr. Burpr 1 I think all th&t 1s il1volve4, Mr. ChS.t 

Justice, 1n tho Lloyd-Le.Pollotto roJ.loval io the doto~1atSon 

b7 the administrator or an o.r.:ency that t 0 tltlll C:hould or moUld 

not be rot31n&c1 Sn "~he '.nt :t~e· te or the c . fioicnay or th 
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eel'VS.Oe. 

'1'he Chief Justice a But cUd it 8Q' 1n that Act, as it does 

here, that tho standard tor the retueal ot employment or the 

rel!¥)val rrom employmont 1n an F.xeout1ve department or agenq 

on grounds relatins to loyalty shall be that on all the evi­

denoo thero 1s a reasonable c1oubt as to the loyalty ot the 

parson Snvolvod, "on all the evl.denoe?" Does it eq that? 

f.lr. Burgert \'Jell, I \'lill ))8rhapa answer that by readin& 

this section or the Civil Se1-vice Regulation, whioh 1s unc!er 

th e Lloyd-LaPolletta Act, and I do not have the Act be1'oN me 1 

"The employing a.~anoy shall l'Elmove, demote, or 

reassign to another position any employGe S.n the com­

petitive earv1ce 't<'Jhoee conduct or capacity 1o such that 

his removal, demotion or reass1gnn~nt will promote the 

err1c1ency or the sel'Vio~. The zrounde ror d1oqual1l·-

1cat1on ot an applS.Oant for examination stayed throUSb 

&tot1on 8 of th1s Ch.aptor shall be included among those 

constituting ~t1o1ent cause ror removal,• 

and thAt wcludes the items whs.ab I lS.ated. 

'1'he Oh1et JuetS.Oe a 'l'hen you would I!JQ that that Aat doe• 

not require them to talal Snto oonaS4er&t1on all the evS4enoeJ 

thq oan do S.t on an¥ ~cia th• w.nt? 

Mr. llu:X'pr 1 I thSnlc that would be rifllt. It does not 

have the s tandar · llhSoh 1e 1~ocitocS hero. 

'.rh3 Chief J tic a 'J: at 12 ar.al oeoua, 1~ S.t not? 
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I uould r;;.y it is anaJ.og t· in te U3 o 

... ~· ... :im ac·~, bcc ... uec hc1 .. c i c i. •• ::·.;1d:lnc;,~ ~ detr-: ilmt:lon by n 

~:. c:1cy hcu on cho!'.::;cu :. i ch ho.vc berm d:i.l"ectcd to conduct, ~hich , 

lndvpendm ·t ly J :i.o ec!1..1~. ~ul(. ;.;i . .;o an .i.J.lce; l c.1c i.: m.> immol 1 

c·u. And :i.f e r.!an :l:s d:.i.am:l t-1::~'1.. ou:• po·i.n·~ :l.s 't.ilT~t tLo:~ man :to 

substant ic.llY ~.n ·i;b·.J oc~n:_ ~),")C ':;1.::.•c o.. :t.i:~ _ :!.ndiv:ldu.al ul1o c;oc o 

Yeo. 

:aut. thcl .. c in t!~o.·\; .'\ct ~ c.ll ·;,;hey ha.vc ~:he pr.t;·re:.' ·to do :l.s 

.,.,o !. educe h:lm in l"O.tll-';:: t~·::u:r.Lf·"'I' h:l.m1 o:c• ~:!.u:.1l::s hir.1 fro:!l -~· e 

se!"irice.., 

ould d:l::fo:-.r a 1r.zm for 1 :trc i'!."O:.' tho Govc:.·n: .. -:ny;,; (Ol'v lee . Do11 J ·(; 

I st12,:ws'Cc<l ·that they could. They h~ve no·b 

t!~1d0FGaken 'co do so ar..d :1ou C\o no·(; 

The Chi~r ~ustlco: 

Thc;:y did i't.i for ·chrcc years, dicJ they no·~? 
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The Chief Juotice: Do you not t hink there is s ome di f ­

ference between dismissing a •. u.n from hi s posi t ion i n one ca s e 

and in c.no-cher, adding to th~. t a sentence that he s hould be 

disba.rr""d f or thr ee yc~rs rror.1 ~ny f1overnmcnt fcrviee any place? 

TJir. Burger: I thinl: there :!.s a differ0ncc, bu'­

The c;11ef Jtrs'-ice : An ituna'cerial differ ence? 

r·1r. BtL ger: : co.n hardly ·chink of .:my ae;ency l'Jh--re they 

a.ccoll'lpl i shed dim.1iss..:.l on one of ·~heac der ga.tory groundo and 

rccmpl eyed the man i·Ji -chin ·ch·~e _ y0ur3 , or any of ·~he other ag 'n­

cics of ·~he G:~vcrn."!e t employ _ng h J:i.~ depon:ling, of couroe, Oil 

::1a.t the d.;·~"'oga:cory t:roU tldO aJ.OUnccd to. 

o.::~ 0.2 ~-.r·c:-Jcr::c released n. man bccam;c he WJ.G a. r:3CC1n•icy l:'ioic 

and a·1och<.o!!~ depa::·tueiYG of the Gover·nmcnt hi!. d nl n the ncx.t d .. ~y 

r:.tr . B'~lrgGl" : ilot under tills kind of p r cc:cding o.t all, Yout 

Ecnor. 

The Chief Justice : \vna.t kind of procecc.:ing? ~ou said thai 

ycu cannot conceive cf their ever· re-·employing him. 

rJir. B-urger: Because th3re has been no dP.'Cer nina·cion i n the 

case that you a:re :referring t o . Thero '1as a termination within 

an arbi'cra~J au'Ghori·cy ·co dismis:J . Tilerc t·1a::1 no hearing; no pro­

ce3a had been gone throu~h ~tall. 

J ustice Franltfur·cer : rL.•. Burger, the Chief Justice asl< d 

you come quco 'cions ubou·c 'ch~ evidence on which action \'laa taken. 

I 1ou 1 d like 'co c:· c a 11 t cle more on ·cha'c in r ela.'cion to this 
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case. Would you be good enough to skctc the catec;ory or tlW 

types of evidence on lilhich. first, the agency board acted? 

What did they have before them? We do not have the record, 

but 

t<tr. Bu1•ger: I can speculate -- I can suggest categories .• 

I could not l.mdertake to state l'lhat wan the content, because 

the President's Order forbids that. 

Justice Frankfurter: No, I qui te understand that. 

Mr. Burger: I t1ould say the ansvler to that queot1on is 

broadly contained in the Order itselt~, 1ncUcating wr.at fac'cors 

should be taken into account. 

Justice Frankfurter: The facts or f act ors are s andards 

~1hich relate to evidenct;). 

Mr. Burger: Yes. 

Justice Frankfurter: Now, \.zhat t·Iould be the evidence? 

Where did they get the evidence? 

Mr. Burger: The Board had the author ity -- and \1hen I am 

speaking now of the Board, I am speaking or all t he boards in 

the aggregate --

Justice Frwru~urter: Mny I get one thing clear in my own 

mind? The Review Board had nothing before i t except the 

dossier that \'JaG before the a~ncy board ··xcept the socret 

testimony; is that right? 

Mr. Bur~er : A.nd the five add1 t :i.c.. 1al \·11 tneooos . 

J ... t1cc Frc.rlr.f trtc-r: So f cr a~ U.e lover ncnt co.se, it I 
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may so denominate it, it Has merely the r3cord 1 ado before the 

agency? 

f.tr. Burger: Tho. t is right . 

Justice Frankfurter: No\'l , \'~hat wa.e before the aconcy board? 

r.tr. Burger: Before the age 1.oy boa.r<l was the combination, 

the cumtllation or files of reports, \'ihlch had been secured by 

t he FBI and other investigative agencies thrm1eh the Government 

under this Ol:'Cler. And those reports in cum \•Jere before the 

board. 

That is the same type of iP..forme.tion which would be before 

the admLYlistrat1ve head of an agency under a Lloy(l-LaFollette 

diaTOissal . 

Justice Frankfurter: Did the agency board h..·we the names 

of the witnesses on \'Jhich the FBI based its re1Jort? 

tJfr. Burger: A a to some of them; and au to others, not. 

Justice Fra.nld'urters They were not? 

Mr. Burger; That is correct. 

Justice Frankfurter: vlas it given the grounds why 1t 

could not glve the names of the \•Jitnessee on the baois or which 

the F.BI made the reports? 

Mr. Burger: I can answer that, Your Honor, as to infor·· 

mation by sayi ng that the Order provideD that the Boord ehall 

receive ouffic1ent information to aat:i.afy the Board. 

Justice Frankfurter: To eatiafy too Board or what? 

Mr. :eur ser: To oat ~ty the Don -- I ohnll re11 it: 
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'' I'l"'ov~ded it" -- the 1nvcst1gatl.vo agency -- "1'ur-

nishes sufficient infonnation about such informants on 

the basis or which the requesting department or agency 

can make an adequate evaluation or t~ information fur-

nished and or the sources . n 

Justice Frankfurter: In other wo1"<ia, X ia an infonnant 

of the FBI -- that is the investigative a gency; is that right? 

~~. Burger: That is correct . 

Justice Frankfurter: X is an 1nform::mt of the FBI. The 

FBI does not transmit X's name, but gives sameth~g that c~nea 

from X without disclosing who X is . And as I heard what you 

read, there is oome dt1ty on the part or t he FBI to tell the 

a~ncy why it ce~not, s~ne basis on which an evaluation of 

reliabili ty must be based; is that right'? 

Mr. Burger: ~hat is right. And I will go beyond that, 

that eve~J report contains that, and in t nis case did contain 

the evaluation of sources as to which the name v-1ao not revealed. 

Justice Frankfur·i:;er: By "evaluation ' you mean the FBI 

thinks they are reliable, or the basis of reliability? 

Mr. Burger: No. There are two thin3JS furnished by the 

FBI: First, facts recited in the report :c>elati.ag to the reli-
\ 

b11ity of the person that \'IOuld indlco.te i:ihe presence or ab-

sence or reliab111~J, the presence or abooncc or possibly ex1s-

tance or bias o~ motivation for givine an adver~e report, it 

one was adve.t'se. 
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Justice Frankfurter: I take it that would o~1y apply .. o 

casual informants~ neighbors? 

~tr. Burger: That is right • 

Justice Franl{furter: It \'lould not apply to tl oac tihan thlt 

FBI accredited as permanent informants, \'lould it? 

1-Ir . Burger: Even as to the permanent lnfOI'ffianta , they make 

that same evaluation and fm'n1sh that data . 

JUstice Franld'ur'ccr : But I assumed t hat the Department of 

Justice \IJould not have on 1 ta staff permo.nent i nformants , unless 

they a1~ generally accredited, credibla ru1d trustwortl1Y. 

r.Ir . Burger: That was furnished . or course , that may be a 

conclusion that ~1as made administratively . The Board may not 

be a'.-Jare of those facts . ThB.t information ie furnished to the 

Board in each case. 

Justice Frankfurter: But in all eventu --

!Jlr . Burger: The Board directs that ~.n any case they may 

go back and ask for 1nfo:nnation~ and they often do it. 

Justice Frankfurter: In any event, ther e t·Jas before this 

Board a body of evidence e.manat1.ng from undisclosed infOl.,nants; 

is that right? 

Mr. Burger: That is correct; some of it wo.a disclosed. 

Justice Frankfurter: Some of it was disclosed? 

Mr. Burgert That io r•ight. 

Justi ce Frankf'urter (continuing) : - - the names or \·lhcn, 

the names or qualif1cat1onc , the a.Gcncy \·Ioul d not lmovl a.n;yth1ng 
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abou · ; 1 5 tnat rignt·? 

Nr . E r ger : That t s r c;ht. 

Juoti ce Fran~d'ur ceP : l,o: , \!ould y u l ca oc '·ell r.1c thi s ? 

If I accept the BCnc:"al Pl"inc : p:L tendered on he quer. cion y ou 

a re d i s cussing, ther·e .nuet be a. balo.ncine; of intere sto . \'lho.t 

col sider e.t i Ol o·~ publi c cectL'.".t, ju:;ti.Li eo ·i; hc Covern1:1cn "i" in 

,:thhold i ng t he n:1r.1cs of ~·l.i.'.., 103.: · s on uflu,l 1'· ·cl:1.cs_. .f'rc1,1 its 

rl.ir. Bur ger : In L c::..vc •. C::>.:JC, to a.n:.HJC.L' ~)UP !UCr..::-lo 

Your Hone>l."' _, "C11e infor·l::an~ h.Lm: .... c: .--: hHG pl,_..ccd o. conlitJ.on d1at 

he ~illl give t ho info:ema.l;ion on:t.J .lf hi:-... n2.1te Lo n ) \; ,...'"'veal ~d ; 

·chen 'c:t. ) agency h:;~. ::- no disc:c·:·.:io ."J ·C.l e inve:..;'i:.ic;at:lvc :..1e;cnc', 

but ·::;o t ake t.hn.t t Lfor·mo:c i on <.m(• t~"2.i'l::\•11i·c .it a 10 ind.tca.te in 

·ch.:.: report ~ as '::; h8y d o , uhat rc::c . ..:ons may }--,vc:: ·oeen e;lvcn, l .. !:' 

a 1y; ann. t·;ho:c me.y exl st f'or ir::.;.:.:-./ci ne; upon that c onfide nce . 

J ustice PrE.nk:fur'ce:..' : I cur..; cr;t i·c ha n a choice. I t ho.rJ 

8. choi ce not to gi '1. c ::ruch c ofi(1/ nt:l t:\1 1.ni'cr·ln2:•;ion t o anothc:r:· 

bL'<:a· .. r::h of the c,o•.rc::c:c.mcnt . I cucr.;e::;-i; that on•, t1h0m che D )~ur-t­

mcnt of J .wtice t:r·ust::; i·Jho iG urMi lJ. lng t o gJ. vo ·chc: Se cre 'cury 

of Defense - - that may be a bad s ~lection - ·- Socre 'l~ary Hobby -­

con.eone vJho ic um1illine;; or in 'Ghe cas" vf :·:'!"c~ the Depa rtment 

., c um7illing to oay) " He v1an·i; t his man 'co appear before y ou
11 

• 

I r.mgeerJ 'c ·i.ihat t here is a choice or not uoinl~ f:IUCh an informant , 

,.; ~; ·..1; c _ V• ,,:J' .;r J m·.ul ~·Jl J.Ch u ~~ ... it n 
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justice on the security of fellO\'J c i tizens and the availability 

or people for service to the United States. 

Mr. Burger: The consequence of that cho1c. tlould be to 

receive and hold infomation within the hands or one Govern­

mental agency tduch might be very 1mport;ant in evaluating the 

trust\-Jorthlness of an emplo~rec 1 and not giving :!. t to the people 

who are going to make the decision. 

Justice Fra1~rter: It ia very difficult for me to under­

s t£md why a member of the Cabinet cannot be tru~tcd with intor­

n~tion in the possession of the FBI. It is very di ffi cult for 

me. 

t~. Burger: Your Honor, this r;;oe s \•7r::.y be• ond the Cabinet. 

This goes to some 150 Boards of th:cee men e:~.ch operating at a 

given time, something over five hundred poople in all , at any 

given tine, operating m1der --

Justice Fra.nkturter: I suggest that t hat should prevail 

even to informants --

Mr. Burger: I suspect that is true, and I suspect it is 

true of many informants, 1nfoY'mc'1.nts who c;1ve 1nf ornat ion in the 

Conscientious Objector cnoes that this Court has been passing 

on. 
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reference to this confrontation matter. SOmeon~ makea the claim 

for exemption from military service in the time of war or at the 

present time on the grounds or religion or on the grounds or 

conscience, and he has a decision made in the flrsi inctance by 

a local board. 'Iben he may appeal to the Hearing Officer. 'lbe 

Hearing Officer gives him a sununary of the udvcrse information, 

~·Jhich ie exactl y what is done under this proceeding . 

The man is not pe~utted to sea the oourcco or information, 

to kn0\'1 the sources, and he ts not permitted to look at the 

reports. This Court hna pass~d on thnt and c1ven the reasons wl~V· 

And there the consequence or rejecti on of t hat ,1ppaal, the only 

gpounds for rejecting it, would be to find that the man has made 

a falae and baseless claim on grounds of concclcnce and religion 

to ~scape military service , and there can be \ tO greater stigma 

than that imposed upon a man . 

Yet, this Court says that it has already b~en unposea by 

that process, and that no fot~al proceeding was contemplated. 

Justice Frankt'Urter : We just said recently how closely we 

scrutinized it. 

Mr. Burger: That is true. AM I think this stands that 

scrutiny. 

Justice Prankturter: And also, over the protest or what 

might be called a sizeable maJo ity. 

Mr. Eurc;er: Thi Court h ""a paoac on tho. n t o c ae with 
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because to me th~a i s a V"el''Y crucial aap;!~t of '.:.h€' ca~c . It ia 

ere not allO\'Ied t o lmm'l \'Jho t.he wi tnesae s ara on t>Those judgment; 

they make an estlma~.;e which My have such an adverse effect not 

only on the in6iv1dual, but on the service , becaus~ in many oases 

t h i s information is not even availabl e to t he ftc::view Board; am I 

right? 

Mr. Burge~ ~ Some of 1t is not; some of it 1s 

Justice F!>ank.f\1j."'ter: But in tn1s cac- e, the Revie\1 Board may 

oe t·oreclosed from f.inding out who the wit ne o::;cs lire on the basis 

of wnoce t e stimony they are to make a finding. 'tha t i o a true 

stetement, is it not? 

Mr. Burger: As to part or the witnesse s , ~rour Honor, aa to 

some of them. 

Justi ce F~ank1Urter: well, there may be crucial ones, and 

we lalow the power and we know the s:1.gn1f1canc~ ot cros3 examina­

tion, tne Anglo-American procedures. 

Mr. Burger: I submit that the same thing precisely is true 

with reference to the conec1ontj.ouo o j cctor co.eeo, and the aame 

thing was tl"U when this Court 'ITil.S h o.r l ne o 1e: ot the prob tion 

ca s, one of t wo t ho.t I tould lil~c to 1.1 n t .on, tlOt cited in our 

b l ef . 
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'lbe Chiet Justice: Mr. Burger, before you get to that, 

did the investigative agency in this case advise the Department 

in writing that it is essential to the protection or the informants 

or to the investigation of other oaseo that the identity or the 

informants not be revealed? 

t·lr. Burger: I would like to ans\'rer that in this way. I 

have only seen part or this report. As to part of it, that is 

correct, that they did so advise. 

The Chief Justice: \fllat part? 

I•1r . Burger: That, I do not know, your Honor. I did not 

personally make an analysis of the record in this case . The 

record is not before you. 

Justice Black: Are you allo\'led to see it? 

~~. Burger: I am allowed to see it, yes. 

'lbe Chief Just ice: If they did not do that;, how could they 

have complied with Ol,der 9535, which says 

Mr. Burger: Excuse me, your Honor. I think you misunderstood 

me. I said they did do it. 

The Chief Justice: You said, in part. 

Mr. rurger: Aa to all the parts of it that I saw, that 

waa done ; that is correct. But that is not in iasue in the caao, 

because it was not so plee.ded. They have not complained here 

that we did not ao di aoloae. 

Juat1ee. Frankfurter: But the Ol,d ·r in the caoe 

The Chiot Justice: 'Itle Ot·,·cr p~ovJ ~ •a thnt you must do it. 
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1 1d ii ~ ou dl d nu~ do 

,. 

.:·-l.. .. "'d. J.. :J o c iJ -2.: ~--~ v ,.., ...;o 1 .., . I, ' 1 ,. ~ih.;t·e \) ;J 1.!. l!~~.1p:J...1iu't: --.., 

r!.~ :! 
.,. ici' JttD c.i .:!-.~: ·:..· '1. GU:, t l1:lt yc a re CCC::l the 1:' cor 
' 

. 

· •. 0 ; .:.ld ym Lnv:... ~·( ..... l l \,_ 
-- :!.1 

.... !)0r·\.. 

ptl c )t !.t. .• .. .,.""· ·· _..., _ ...;1. 

' nul~ Oi..1 ... !' ~~J.V ;:'\ .J.l1(.! 1' t;._ J.. C 1.; 
~ 

·- r. .:.ccc. 1 ;o ~-e i.e. 

.:o. · c p~r~n5.ct.~d co ... cc it, h t chin 

Co~ .. ·c _:.; nui;: 

}t __ 

hr>.vc no objc.;;c.lo.l. 

an et us s~c Jno cicy ~rc? 

1 :ir. Bv.rger: ~ c n rcl 'Oc the offi cial r cor~ of th 

o rd . 

tC ( . 
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aee it and t he Court cannot. 

I-!r. au~er: att that is a decision uade by the counsel, to 

come up on t he pleadings and not on the NCOrd. 'lbat is not a 

question or the government's part. 

Justice Frankfurter: Dut I do not under s t and why \'lhatever 

relieves you rro.n whatever• restriction on th£.t you have, doe a not 

also r e lieve it f or thi o Court. I do not under3t and that . 

Mr. Bur ger: That ia a question --

Justice Frankfurter: You are not r e'Tea11ng confidential 

cor.municatio 1a of a client ~ a re you? 

Nr . a.U"ger : No. 'n'lat is a choice made by t he l i t igant 

here, yaur :ionor. 'Ihe governr.'!cnt 1.s not ::oecpon31ble . \ve did not 

bring t he cas e to the Court. 

Juotice Frankf'urter : That is not th~! qu"'otion . The quest '~.on 

is the basis on which t his Court is to mru{e i ta determination. 

As I undel."et an<l it, you hcl.V'e in your posacsa1on lrnO'JTledge not 

obtained by you beco.ufle of rel ations be t wuen a t 'corncy and client, 

but because or some other r eas onsJ you ar ~ plac ing your r e ­

striction on a document not open t o the Court , hut open t o you . 

Mr . Burger: What the Court 1e r eall ' S\gg •sting iD t hat t hat 

is a rea6on why this case should rot be dt. cided on the pl cading:Jo 

That is all. 

JuDticc Frankfurter: I am not c :B 'Hlt ne 'lnyt.hine. I am 

onl o tl1ning the situation . 

f1r. ·re,r: nut th t ts .. ·:J. i."'i.. 10tl • • lch h ov rrrM nt 1d 
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r1ot come here on ~ts 0\m cno a_n[; on . 

j·ust~ce Reed: rll' you Gp ~1<1ng of the t•ecord before the 

r und~rotcoc: Franl<fur·cer 1 s question ua.s 

d::.rec l;ed 

Jus ··1ce l'~CeCJ : fou oaid ·ella:~ y ou had aeon "Ghe r cco do be for\:! 

tiK' cv !9W Boar d· is tna'c cm·rcc·i; ? 

... "..i:I' . Burjber: . .... -- ... CO:?:l~-.)C G, 

Ju:.n:;:i.c~ D~ 1...;_a:..; : i thoL. .. )1c ue ~ rc~c ·c .... U :lnc; ~bout --

Jus cice i.Jou,_:l~.r..;: ·cr;_r I12 j ce of' 'cl 0 i _·o ·.narrco • 

... :.lk::. ,., ._bout "G!:e r·~co:'d bc!'o:r: c che '.cvieu :Lc:trd . 

.. i:." . ':it t ·ger : '1.' .. c He~.1e::r coarc . 

.;uot:.cc Ha:. l.c. 1: 

cu .e t~p on ti e:tr mm •:.tu ;tns·c ac. • O.'l the ple"'~.dlngo, \1ou1 d thcr·c 

r. ~ ·.-c :)ccn LI"!:f i m:;erf'crcn ·c 01· bj ~c t .... on o:1 t.hc _;>art of the 

.:,c.N .~-"nment, or ·co ·c.ne il' hav -flt: E.va1 l :lble and thla Courc 
1 o hav1n 

:.Jr. l:suree:t': .. o'c '.;he el:!ghtcst. 

J·ua·~J.ce Harlan: And tha~; io the Hhole point? 

l·rr. Burger : '1hat 1 0 the uhole point, the el~ct1on \'lhich we 

'.lia .ot I'~ --. 
• y ..J. 1 ed th n 
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ot the informants? 

Mr. D.lrger: 'llle whole record would have included ever:rthin& 

that the Eoard had. 

Justice Black: And would it include the names ot the 

informants? 

Mr. Burger: I had not finished, yoUl' Honor. 

Justice Black: Go ahead. 

fob:". Burger: It \'lould include some or t he names, the ones 

that the Boa.:r•d aat'l, and would not include other:~ . As to those 

where they were not included, there would be the evaluation or 

the FBI as to the reason of national security, why they did not 

include the name. 

Jus tice Douglas: So once \'le have the recol"d, we still 

haven't much. Don't \'te still have a question of law? 

Mr. Burger: '!bat is correct. '!he basic question would 

still be here. 

Justice Fra.nkrurter: But the queet1e>n or \tho.t the in-

formant told the FBI, why they could not give the name , would be 

before ua, trould it not? '!hat would be i n the record, would it 

not? 

l>1r. a.trger: I do not believe so. I am not sure I got your 

question, your Honor. 

Justice Frankturter: It the FBI doeo not foward the name 

of the informant, the regulation reqUires explicitly that ~t 

should give: a tull account or the l'oaoon 1'o:t' no'c forwardin& it? 
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r•lr • .aul'i!:C::!.'. \-1 11, t·;h en J u usc the \·rordo "full ccount," 

All 

disclose ·cttu.t, · ivul<i i l, nuv,· 

1•·1 ,. ••. •. 
-·u v • 

1-u.~ . L1.1reer: 'Ina t :i. :J r.i 3ht • 

Anyhmr, t he record Nould 

i 'h e Chi i' ju::n:;icc : Ym on:!.O. t o.t ~ou had t.t;o c<:...oco yot. 

t:ould l . ::e 'Co cite . 

·:rr . Burger: i tm-.:.lc. 1.i: . ..) co c;o ini;o l- 1-. .. 111. 

The 0 :i.ei' J '~cic(;;): ·~cu n:.~· • 

• :e.~o~·a.rlt.: ;1 o:: ·chc cit ation, anc1 r.;upply i t to thr. coun:::;c l. '.L'~1 t 

:c u.:.s :put on ~)_·obution by ·chc 

.~udse on " : e basir:. of hlB rc.;orc.i. 

H!l1~h \>;ere "i:;hat he violate no state or federal penal statute 

and tna:c he live a good, clean, ·cemp~x>ate life. 'i'he Cou~c a .... nc 

;.;ne r'larchal out i;o take him right to Leavcm'lorth Prison v1ithout 

~oro of a revie1. 

Thiu Court uent tile caoc o:...ck, out in doing ao, Judge t:ardo:J:o 
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entitled to any k:nd of ful l tri·l, or entitled to be confronted 

b~' the witneasco uho r(:~portea to the Ccurt that he was viol ating 

111s o.role t h<'.t that i s a dt:.c1oion for the Court." 

The C.1ief just:l.:c : Of ('Our~c , th .... re io n I'equir-..mcn'l; in 

p."C'·.nti on nattcl"'G t 1·:.t they o :1.vc any such kind of h "'n.:-1 

io. there? 

..~.s 1 ' t .;h<lt w. m.n:..;t ._ ... uitLin ·chc pl:.:1:.z cHccrctlon of th Coul't? 

I-Ir . n:.u .. ~cr : 'J:nn.t 1u ric .1t . 

J\r.d 

t c be:ne_.:.t o .. ·cn2 o.r.cu :~ed? 

\; .• ~ cr•J.m~, a!1d th!c. COi.n~c is :n._p•e }.:;- gran'cing h .... m thio leniency 

(in'i;t. ... ·90Si h:::;) J•:w:t is rlght. But in terms of 

'ch ~ ·:>:i.~lts being invadt.d ··- o. c da:y- h~ is in Cedar Rapidu, Io,_J~, 

an:l che ne:~.·c de.y he i .... over i 1 Lcavcmrorth, Kansas , or two days 

Ht:!' bu·c not lr.nc.vrins by \lhac informants he had gotten there. 

: :>i.J, n~xt the \.Jilliams Caoe . \Villiams V. New York is even 

Moc ·· porta.n·c, and I vTlll close on that --

J~stic · Burt~n : vlhat io the citation t o the Zerbst ca 1 

·~ . Bur~er: Tne Zcrbst caze 1o 259 U.S. 490, and th 
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-- ...... _ •• • s. -- uo.a -.:o~1v ... o ·~u u ... .;o~· ·:-:::·iu.l o f ',1"!"!11"'""~..:, i." ~J· w '''o· .... ~"· , • t ·• ,., 

Justice :m.<wk: A r•ugu l.:t'-' court o :!.' thiD cot.mt:::•.t? 

ill' . Burger : That is right. A jury of 12 people!bund h1m 

guilty. 

r~ . Burger: ina~ is r isnt . 

Justice Black: irlas ne pcr'mitted ·L;o see anG hear h:l.s 

\Il tneoses, artd cross exi..l.ra:l.nat).Ofl? 

i-1r. Burger: 'ihat is ri.£;ht . 

Justice Reed; And he U2.E sentenced 

i!ir. Burger: I was jus-t getting i:.o t r.at. '!'he Jud~~ had 

gotten t o the sentencing point . 'rh~ jUI"j' .. ~e~orrnaendcld a 11?~ 

senter1ce for this man. ·under che i~e 'll ':lork Statute, the Court 

had the powe~ to accept 'Chat -- tha'i.; tvas adv:i.tJory vnly --

accept it, or he could z>ejec 'c it and send il.J.m to the &lectrlc 

chair. 'lne juc1ge had a probation report befor~ h:Ln~ MCi COil• 

ducted, he indicated fi'Cm the Bench, an 1nlefft1.gat.Lon of h1a own, 

about the backgroun<i, the life, the habits, the t'amlly and the 

general background of the whole man, ·crying to evaluate this man 

as a security r1ek for socie'ty as a \'fnole. 

On the baBis ot' that info:nnation &nd fx-om ·t;he Bench the 

~u.•_e a.nnour.c <.c th~ t t.c 'r.o ec1 n c:; t o t,(Jnd hlru t o tl e electric 
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chair, on the basis or this secret information from confidential 

informants, soMe o_ which may have been knmm to the Court and 

some of which may not have been knovm . '!be case does not disclose 

that . 

I think this Court has said for us in better form than we 

have said it i n our brief or than I can say in t his argument, the 

reason for it. And if I may abridge the usual T'ule of not 

reading the Court's language to i t, I would lilce to do so. 

T'f•e Court sai d : 

':Tribunal:::; passing Oi'l the guilt of defendants ho.ve all·Iays 

been hedged in by strict ev:tdentiary procedural 11m1ta·i;1on. 

:IDles of Evidence have been ::ashioncd for crim.:-..nal t rials which 

na rl"otvly confil!e the trial procP.s r:J to evidence i•Thich is z·trlc tly 

relevant ·co the pal"ticular offense charged . . , 

Ti1e Court went on t o aay that in the poet-ver dict pr•ocese, 

reports, investigative repo:r'i;s_, have been given a high place by 

the judges who Na.nt to sentence persons upon th~ bes'" information 

available rather than on guessvwrk. 

Justice fi'dnton: Mr. Burger, let me see if I understand 

t<!hat the Government 1 s position is w!.th reference t o this k1nd of 

hearing he is entitled to. The President may o: may not give a 

hearing; is that not true? 

Mr. Burger·: That is certainly conceded by co\msel in this 

case . 

Justtce l'.linton: Uo\·T H ' the Preetd( !nt gtv s the hearing and 
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question a;; \io hie lo,y·al ty, i n f:lU(;h a heaz•lng 'tl"te unploy~o 

uue process; is that your position? 

i•lr. But•get•! ·Tha·;; L3 Olli' position 1>1 the !.'i~s ·t; l r.:;rtance, 

arid then \~e can go beyond t~1at --

.Justlco::: £•linton: Tl:en they llaYc compL . .:d \'Tl th th-3 p :.•ovio1ons 

1•h•. Bul .. ge:c: I can go beyond that and say tho..t even if 

other comparabJ.e s:ttuations. 

one last word as to the reason vri1i~h ·i:;he Court assigned 

in this vlilliams case for the con:tiden·tia.l natu ~e of ·i;he .in-

f ormants. 
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Justice Harlan: Do you dratl in that respect an.y dist:inc-

tion bet't~Teen a nonsensitive employee and a senaj.tive employee? 

r.1r. Burge:.· : As to questions or loy ... l ty, r>h.~ . Justice, no. 

Ti"lel'e are no·ii r·.ny. The cho.rt'JoJno.n and the janitor m:l.gjrt be as 

ser~ous a loya:L'i:;y breach a s ·che Cabinet office~.' , o.nd the 

:J.nvest:lgative r·ecOl~d 011 tha·c scor e beo.1•s tha·i; ou't; fully. All 

the literature on ·che subjec't; bears t hut out. 

Jus'ci.ce Reed : Mr , Attorney G·eneral , if.! "\;here a copy of 

the record of ·iihe charges that have been made aga:l.nst thic 

gentleman? 

[Jir . Burger : There i s not. And tha.t :ts protcc ·ced by the 

privilege \'Ihich the Pr esiden'Gial Or der coni'ex>s upon Dr. Petel'S. 

If' he wa i.ved tha pr:lv.:i.lege_, tha·c 't'Tould be in the pleadings, and 

could have been.. But in this case_, he :l.nd:Lca·i.;cd tho.·\; it would 

not be. But that is 110 desj.r e on 'che part of the Gover nment. 

If Dr. Peters \"laives it, we trill. 

Justice Blaclc: De you find comfor'G in the Williams case, 

:l.n treating a defendant -- wi'ch the pot.rer of: the judge -- a 

man who has been convic·(;ed after a fai.r trial, \'lit;h a fa:lr 

court, be:Lng confronted \dth \'Titnesees, :ln contrast w:l.th the 

\'lholesale trial of the Government employees, citizens ot this 

counJGry 
1 

who have had nothing and who have never had a chance 

to be tried before a jury, face a witness -- do you find oomtort 

i n comparing those Government employees an<! the ria;h.t to 

determine \'lhethcr they arc 'lio bo fovnd guilty or infamous crimoe, 
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and :Ln the consc· .tious ob~e '.;o_~ proceos and tha :; t:c.l. :1.ng 

·\i>?'"' t uo nee s agp .. ::...1ot ·he ·:.i::_i ·i;, o.nd r~.;;oncil:i.nc the 1 that 

~~1';U.1d "';Je 1'esolvcd ~: .. 1 fc..vor o_ ·.;1 c Govcrn'llC t n:1d thn.~.- '·ha 

Governmen'~ 1 s <lec:l.r...i.oos to d .~.:~ :..~1 tllic ~·ray , ti1o boeri; r.·!flY ·~.~hey 

K.11:1 ho·.r, should be Sl .s\.io.:i.ncd . 

pl..:tccd of.'ficla.lc t:;::.o l:cvc t::. .:1 ul"i.;:L::.te do·i;el' 1·· .1(l·~ - o O.l t:i.c · ~1' 

cr not a n.nn sl-1ould be. c1 ia~ P.:·e:; d f: c.,. 'clle ce1·v-.icc? 

OY' 5,:;0. 

ou;." .... oi'lO!': :l.f 

h c 

· .1plc. 

i'(,Y e. ~\)()C!. :lr. ovoll.lL'·i;cu 

tho. t :o 

0 I 

t Cl 
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a rew human ee:l.nso, fall:.i.ble, uh , in '·ho :Ln·i;creets of zc..:.J. , 

\:ilich sometimen out\·le:tg}ls d:l.r>crc·v:i.on, a fer in :l.v~d · •le :1.. a 

subordinate place in the Dcp .... t•'w.::nt of Ju"'t:tcc do i;L .. dno ·chc 

bas:l.s on \v'hich a h:ldll~' placed, · undful of people 

Tnat is the secm.,:l.'\iY on trh:lc _ t·Jc rc ot . 

Mr. Burger: 

ould ct. 

his"Gor'J of tha~li process sho\·To a p:&."ctty good record of d:l.ccr:lr11-

Jus~liice F!lan!d'ur·i;or : 

test the success of it? 

Hou do you te ot :1.-::;? Hm-r do you 

r.w . Bur~er: The re are no~li subjective teats, lnrt thoro 

are objec·tive ·costs in the total record, ·i.;h<:'.'l.i ou.t of 4, 500,000 

or 4,750,000 checl.cs, :l~tl resolves :i.teelf dotm ·to 17,000 hco.r:l.nes 

that resul'Ged :ln 560 d~-smissa.ls, and as ·iio mo:-:.•c than half oi' 

'chose 560 d:l.sm:J.ssalo , '"hey woJ'c people va-ho t-rcl'C e.ppl:lcants 

Jcr-ying to come in. 

Justice Franld't.u~ter : 

~Jh:i.ch do no~c "cal<e account of pervasive, sp:l.ri·c\tal consequences 

\"rhich are not subjec·c JGo theoo c:rudo ·tests . 

Mr. Burger: I said that -'.;;his waa objoct:l.ve purely, Your 

llonor 
1 

and ·chis process of weighing 1e to look at how an adm1.n-

1strative process ht s \'lorked, and I submit that on the record ... 

Justice Franld'urtor: Uo. But 1f the standards are 

~ d quate, t h n the re ulto of tho atandar o ar inadequat • 

n 
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'!he Chief Justice: J.lr. Burger, in vicl 1 ot the tact that 

the procedural question t·1as not briefed, No\ud you br:l.c · for us 

-the queB'tion or tmether the Boar·d cen rcvic11 un agency • s 

dismissal of t ho proceeding against an accuoed employee? 

I-h' • Burger : or course , Your Hono:~.• . I C:"lall be very 

happy to do so. 

The Ch:l..ef Jun'c:l.ce: Can you br;i.cf 'chat point a l :::o? 

I4r. Arnold: v1e \'dJ.l , 

The Chief Jul:rc1c~ : Can ue have that by Thursday n:l{!;h'C ? 

Mr. Burger: You shall have :l:ii befor e th:l'li . 

Justice Franld'ur·c~r: Of course, as one member of the 

Court, I have o·iiher d:lf.'f:lcul t:leo tri·lih the fulfilment or the 

Crder. And I suggest tho:(; \lihen you go through the Order which 

is con'crolling upon this Cou.t't, you may \"lant Jco d:l.l'eot your 

attention to see l'lhether the requ:i.remcnts of the Order of the 

P!'esident, W'ai.ch :l.s the basis of the validity or any Order by 

the Board., have been eatisf:led in every pa;:r:"'c:loular, whether 

tllr. Arnold has ra:lood the question a or not. 

Mr. Bu.rger: We shall undertake to seG 1.f' there are any 

t-lh:i.oh he has not raised. He has raiaad only one. So we shall 

look tor others. 

Thank you. 

The Chief Just1ce : Mr. Porter. 
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REPLY ARGtJ.mt~ (1\l BEliA18 OF PETI'l·IONER 

By r•tr . Porter 

Mr. Porter: ·' Nr . Chief Jus'~i:l.c e <:md Yot\r Honors, I uould 

l:l.l{e at the outset,if I might, to try to clarify the sitv.ut:l.on 

Nith respec·t to t he circurnst~nces as to '\'shy t ile ... l'.:'.nccrlp'li of 

record at the hearings beleN NaG no'c made o. ~1·'~ of th:lo recol'd . 

As appears :l.n our ·crwn"'c:r- · .pt of record ::ri; pac;e ?1 , p..·u•o.rs1'.:l.ph 

25 of the defenclarrc 1 s ru1 StYer n·ca·cc s cxr>l :lc :L'Uy ·i.;ho. ·~ ·i;hey ullcec 

tha:c at ·che hear:ln3; before 'chc panel or ... 110 Lovnl·cy ncvieH 

Board, no evidence ~as e.dduccd except that t:.ddt'.ccd ~J c0tmecl 

for the plaintiff bt1.t alleged tha'~ the en·i;ire record on \!ilich 

the panel of the Loyal·i:;~J RovJ.eN Board cono:i.dered pla:i.n·iJiff 1 s 

case con·ca:lned ev:l.dcnco contrary to ·cha:il adduced 1.,y counoel fox• 

·~he plaint iff. 

~low, if Your Honors please, that :.l.o to suy that if \·Jo had 

certified that "Cranscr:l.p·t :ln this proceeding, all tha'c; t.zould 

have been before ·chis Cour·~, the D:l.a·tric·ii Court and the Cout~·i;; 

of Appeals, \'Ias the evidence from Dr. Peters and h:t.s fr:lends 

favorable ·to him. Thez>e would not have beon before this Court 

any or the data Jco uhich t~r. Burger referred, namely, as to 

\(nat the Review Board considered. It was not available to us 

or to h1s counsel belo·~, and so we felt that it was unneoessaey 

to burden th1s r ecord with only the favorable tes·t:lmony and 

·i;ho :lntcrroga1(ioriee and Dr. Patera s responses thoreto. 

h ~ I 11 \; i; Q C 0'" 
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matever the .,roper trord is -- wouldn 1 t the transmission ot 

the ev1dencG trom the FBI conta:ln the reasons they were not 

making the discloaure? 

Mr. Porter: Tha·c Nould not, s:l.Z'. 

Juetioe Franld'urter: Then hot·l can t·Ic possibly ·iiell 

\·:hether they satisfy the Orde:t:•, on the aaournp'cion that we rr.. ot 

assume that everything that everybody doGe :lo rogulo.r 1 wh:lch 

;i.e certainlY en assump·~:l.on contrary ·i:;o the ract 1.md the: 

experiences of ·chis Court? 

r1r. Porter: Tho correspomlcncc, if' any, bc'ti\'rccn the FBI 

ali.d the Loyalty Rev:l.et'l Boa1•d and ·chc punel bclol·r t1o.e again. in 

the category of' confidcn'c:lal :lnforn:ution, not m:ido o.vallable 

t o accused or counsel. So the::..•efore uc felt --

Juert:lce Reed: 

ttms it not? 

Mr. PoxYiier: Yes, buJG that record, Nr. Jue·~ice Heed, 

-vrould not be available even ·to this Court by the Government. 

It has not bean made available to Dr. Peters or to hie counsel. 

So all that the transoript or record ltToUld have shown, as it 

did in the Bailey case., '\'Jae ~cha evUicnce favorable to the 

accused. 

And I think that the court will recall that it was con-

ceded that there was no evidence that \'IllS 1n that record that 

uas adverse to the aooueod. So 1•1e felt a eU!l:l.lar kSnd ot 

:lt u.t:l.on \'Totlld havo developed in th3.tJ canoJ and it would have 
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been ot no help to the Court. 

Justice Reed: Coun cel for the Government oa:ld that he 

HaS pc!rfectly u:l.lling tor you to bring the cn·;.;~~e :, co1.,d :ln . 

f-11'. Por·~el,: Yes. 

definitions, M~. Reed. 

Bt~t I ·i;h:l.nk there \'ICHl confusion of 

~ that he meant the transcript of 

evidence contained at the heo.l,:l.ng . It doco not rr..c~m the 

i nformation, the dosa~.ere, that \·~ere bef'orc t 1c Hov:lc\·T Board 

in cone:l.der:i.ng Dr. Peters~ case . 

Justice Frankf'urtcr: 0".!' the cxplemtici:'l of' t :ilY 'chc ;c \'las 

not any dossier? 

t•1r. Pol"ter : 

'che :i.n:::'ormera uere no'v rcvcv.led, or the corro opondc.1ce bcta·rocn 

the :lnvest:Lgat:lve agency and the nov:i.e\'1 Board . So all tha:i; ·cha 

Court u·ould have hod here \•rould have boon testimony ravorable 

to D".t>, Peter a . 

Justice Frankf'UI'11ier : \>lould the J."ecord, :l.f I am allot~Jed 

to ask this quast:lon l'li'c;hout transgressing -- \'lould the record 

disclose demands by Dr. Peters ' counsel tor this data or the 

o·iiher th1ng? \'foUld the record show that you made requests and 

that you had made oalls? 

Mr. Porter: Yes. 

Justice PranktUrter: Would the record show that tbose 

calls and reCJUIJ st s trere c1en1ed '1 

Mr. Porters In the 

TO'll d 'Ch o ::'OOOrf 10 T t '\t? 
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Mr. Porter: Yes, t.l-te record ,.,ould ehou tho.t., and e have 

eo alleged in the :initial com~la:Lnt, and it is not denied. 

Nou, \'le would be perf eo 'ely happy J :lf' the Court plea. ee, to 

nnl<e the record available or the hearing a be lou . 

Justice Franld'urter : You shoUld no·~ feel under any 

pressure eo far ao the Cour·t is concerned. I th:l.nl< :l..t 1s vc-Y 

desirable, as I thought :l.t mls desirable in t he Bo.:l.lcy case,~ 

·that He should be able ·i;o aec the record. 

I~ . Por·cer : In this case, Your Honor , He orrc1~ :ti:i, if 

'~he Court so dcs:l.res. But as I say, I do nc·i:i bc J. :l.cvc ~!1Erii :.i/c 

ulll reach theoo issues which t he Cour·c has been acldrc '"'sinc; 

:1.~, self to dt.n"'ing fJ.lr. Burger' s a.r gumen'li • 

Justice Reed: Dld you a ol< tho Govcrnmoll'li 'co rcleuac 

the entire recoi•d \vhen :l.t \':o.s bc?orc tho Board? 

M1,1. Porter: \'le will p:!'Odt1ce the record o.s :L·ii \•sae avnil-

e..ble ... ,o us and file :l:c t>r:l.th '<ihe CJ.erk) if the Court so desir~o . 

The rest is not available to us. 

Justice Rood: You are no·(; going to aal< f or :2:b; 1a 'chat 

rigllt? 

V.r. Porter : I do not think at this posture or tha case 

'Gha·" 111e could, air. We will fux:nieh -l'lhat we have, wh1.oh au I 

see :Lt, consists of test~ony of Dr. Peters and the alleptiofta 

Justice Frankfurter: Unloss I misconceive the Whole thin&, 

you are not in a pos1t1on to ask l•1r. Burger, boca use he ls free 

to dcclineJ i s that right? 
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Precisely. 

Just:l.co Franld'urtcr : Tha:lJ is ·i;he whole point or this 

case, that he need make no such dieoJoaure. 

That is correct. I do not thinlt that perho.ps 

he l·Iould be permitted to mal.ce l'11. 

Justice Franl<furte~: That :l.s righ ··• 

Mr. Porte1 .. : Ut'ldC!' the e.ppl:l.ce.blc EJ:ccu'ii:i..ve Ol·ders. 

Justice Franld~urtcr : So I underotu.nd. 

r•lr. Porter• : 

tion :i.n the conf.:ldcntie.l category , iJ~ trJould not be uva.~.lo.blo 

even 011 requ~ oJii. 

NotT, a s I say, ~Ghc only thii:1g -- vie do no·c knm·r wha'c; i·Tao 

:i.n the minds oi~ the Board or wh~.t :tnt'ol~mation they had, what 

:lnfO!'II'lat:i.on ·they considered. All Ne l<"llO'I' :J..s ·cJ.1nt ·iiherc \•raa 

noth:lng t'lhioh in our ,judgment \•ras derogatory ·co Dr. Po'ccra. 

Justice Harlan: Does that mean literallY ·cho:t 'Ghero 

\I.J'OUld be no 'IIS.Y in ~:rhich the Cow.·(; could find out \1hethor '<ihe 

Reviei'r Board, :in saying ·chat it ha.d other ~1f'orntat:l.on~ ttzas 

·iielling the truth? 

Mr. Porter: I vrov.ld have pra sumed tha .. , there ~touJ.d be 

noth1ng 1n the record, Mr. Juet::l.oe Harlan, that \'TouJ.d d1aolooe 

what wa.e 1n the Review Board 1 s possession, \'lhat they bad bet'~ 

them, and t-Jhat they oon.a idered, and that there :J.s no way under 

the ee prooeduros ror any court 'Go reach that on this secret 
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Justice Douglns: Unless the Court \ ent beyond the 

record. 

toll' • Porter : 

·the record. 

That is r ;j.gh t i unlc ce ·~he C ourti trcn t beyo11d 

Certainly, it is not available to the parties, except t e 

Revievr :eoard o 

Justice Reed: 

you knot•7 about ;l:G? 

w. Porter: 

You use the ·iord "record" to 1.can ,.1ha.t 

That is p:rc.c:I.sel;;- :l'C. , a·:l.r. 1\nd ·i:iha'c rccol'd 

:i.sJ as I say, Jche conventional kind or '\ics·iiiruony in thooo 

proo..:-edings end Dr. Pe'c0~"G 1 <,, ,_1 s·catemcn·c a. 

Not~T 

The Chief Justice: t.1r. Por··cer, we vr:i.ll cont~.nue. \~e 

i't:lll conclude the case this af1cernoon. 

Mr. Por·cor : Very \'lell, sir . 

I tiould l:i.lte next, if I IllElY, to addreos r~goolf' to the 

ques·t:.ton of puniE'hment J which I th:l.nk was l."a.:lscd by r~r. Justice 

Reed. 

In one of' the stundo.t,d t~iO:I:'ks, nThe Fcdo~al Loyalty-~cur:1ty 

Program;" to wh:l.oh the aover11men'c and counsel for the pet1t1onor 

refer :1n their br1efsJ at page 65 of "The. Federal Loyalty­

Security Program, 11 by Mise Bontecou1 you t1nd '~1e coi1IJI)nt 1 

in tallt1i'lg about the Revio\'1 Board: 

"The Boal:'d vrcnt beyond 'ch:'La, bo~rovor,. "Go make 
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certain that en advcrec judgment u:l.ll follol·J tho employee 

into private life. It c'l.:lrec ·~ccl. that, in ~~he event o nn 

inqu:Lt"Y, a prospec'ti:lve em!)loycr shotlld be told uhcn 

:l.nge under Exeou'C:Lve Or e e:.• 9835 . In the co. c .... of am1one 

r.'il10 left h iB job before his cac:.! \'iO.U COIJ1p2c'ccd, o vc::1 

though only ·che po:Jtau<lit :ia.s in olvcd, · he- proepcctJV<.) 

amployel" vtas to be :tnf'ornccl tha·l; .. d1-e cl1::clt on lo~ral ty 

Board haa lefti no doubt thE!.'~ ·i.iheeo .~·ulcn ue1'c :i.snv.cd 

to:ith full u.ndorst<J~nd:lnr; of their potcnt:U; 1 :lmpac·(;. no 

sta·i:ied thv.t ~~hey 1 ..tean a nc.1n :!.n ruined .ovet>yNhcrc o.nd 

e cha11cc in e:L.v:i.ng him a job. s tl 

ta:J.ned the t\·to s"candards in 'Ghe test laid down by Mr . Just:i.ct;l 

Frankfurter as to due pl1ocess . F:t.rst1 the mcra assertion that 

the Government has an interest, and an 1nteres .. 1i in seour:l.t:v, I 

do no"(i think ie auff1cient. We have heard no deeoript1.on or 

detaUe or documenJGation ae to wha"G the na .. Gure of that inter at 

j r 
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established to the oontra~J. 

When I hca.l~d "~odt\Y the Gover-nment o.oecrt that the ri6hts 

and :1ntoreGts or Fcd~ral enployecs and the necul~i:ty and pro­

tect:l.oll of thoit' jobs~ ·chc procedure 1.nvolvcd :i.n ·iihnt in 

anelogous to u conv:.tc·~cd felon Ol' a ~'·'olcd conv:tc·i;_, it \-:ao 

not surpl"ising to n~e to no·i;c, ~e uc huvc in o1x~., rcr>J.~/ brici' J 

the report or 'i:ihe lioovo:t• Cor.~:J:i.ooion en ncc~~a:oni:~u.tion uo to ~~he 

doprcss:lng ci'focts a.nd lot·rcr moru.lo or Govo!'m.:.rJnt c~lploycoo. 

No~I, ·cho Govc1'm;1ClYG :ln :1/~ a rJ::.~ln br:i.c1' on !Xlt5C 101~ r:tltcca 

t'. ve~/ :lntcr'oat:lnr:; obsc:.:va.J~~:..on t.'hlch I ·~l1ir~!c har: sor.~c :lrn~;>:.~c·~; 

in ·iihis prooccd:l.ng. There the~.: O.:i.ocl:t:JZ ·iihn:~ no one con·ccmdo 

·;;:'l~·l; pcrfcct~.on czi;Jto> buti :Lo:::> t.i~c need oY': ·0:1ic p:i.~ogram_. the:'/ 

rm~er ·~o the Blacl..: •.rom c~~se :ln ~io:::J.d l•h::.:C' I :.:?J.tt -~·.J.c f'act ~:11:.1·~ 

~iorld \·Jar II :1/c l'iwG the t-csc oi.' of.'f'C!c-~:i.vc, o::po:~·i; po:.!.:J.cc mltl 

dctoc~G:t.ve \'Tork tho:t p!•cvcnted c2-b.o·cago and c;Jp:i.onugc. It wao 

not _,c;h:l.s panoply of :lnqu:l.:-.:>:l..ce and dcmandc, thot~~h'ca, op:ln:Lona, 

bel:lofs, their pat:rli uouoc:la·c:i.ono 0.11d aotiono, that had any 

responsibil:i:'vY \·lhen the nat:l.on 1 s socuri'liY t•mo ·(ihroatonod by a 

shoot:lllg \~Jar that f:JSp:Lonage and sabotage wero prevented. 

And I say I hope tha~~ ono of the offeo·lis or thio case w1ll 

be thnt these :l.nves·G:lt;Sators can return to tho duJc:Loa and 

functions of. d~~ect ,rotoction. 
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Not'!, ~1e think that we have e s t a bl ished thc.t the national 

interest l:Les in adherence to ·(;Lase Conet:i.tut:J.ol11ll procedures . 

I have made reference "co the Hoover Report about -~he mor ale of 

tho Federal employee e., \'!hich ohould be of conca:rn1 obviouoly, 

t o the Government. 

\~e nlso have c:l:i:iocl in our brief tho oor.wonb of J~he <h,tho-

psyoh:latr:t.c L'1s'c:1.tute, :ln 'Nh:l.ch /chey d:J.ncuo9 ·\;ha efi"ccts on 

r.mrrcal health of ·these p:!"oce cd:l.ngs 1 and i\TO ha.ve handcct up to 

·t;he Court tho movin3 story or Bea ... til"'3.co . f.'ju:!.~pl1Y C.:!.mpbcll , \•rho Has 

a psychological casual·\;y of ·(jheco lci nds or p:£1ocaduro ~ , even 

.1\ih ov.f;h acquit~ ted. 

I ~-rould 1:1-lta, :1.1' I may 1 :ln clos~YJ.g; t o rJo.l.nt otri.; to t h e 

Couz>'c t hat in t;he Bulletin of.' A·i;om:l.c Sc:i.eu·c:1.s'\"iB t-Jh.:i.ch vm.o 

relee.sed onlY rcoen·i; ly and uhich ~;u.s pubJ.:tehccl t his mor n:i.nr;1 

in discussing the quea·c:lon o?. zccm.·i~;y 1 ·~ho.:r.o m:n.'c 65 pagoa and 

15 articles developing every a spect of thie) Bnd Pr ofessor 

3.-iils of Chicago said that: 

"Somet'lhe:ro :1n the. neighborhood of lJ 000 qual11':l.ed 

se:Lent;J.nts" axre e rit:t.ma·~ed "Go h.avo "encotmtared aecux·1·Gy 

difficulties. n 

He repor"G s : 

"A small nUl'llber of sen:t.or ee;l.cn~c:l.sta a.nd eome out-

standing youngar .~o1ent1st s have apparently r efused to 

t·rork in f'ields dom:il'lated by .~Ghe socurity procedure a." 

LoneDissent.org



94 

it is ~ val1d conclusion, that :l.f postwar soct\r:lty prov1_:l.ons 

had obtained during tha war, :l.t t'Iould l'lot have been posalblo 

to have accomplished Cl!. '~h:l.ng approximating tho grceJ,; aucccasca 

of uart:lme scientj.fie r-eooa:rch . 

Now, He have CJtlOJiie~ in oux• main brio:-~ ·~h(~ con1mcn·tio of 

Dr. Vanneval' Bush .• · This recant Z'09or·li ca. ·t~:tn.ly corr oboratc :J 

his earli er conclusion~. 

~1c.1s nn longe::., -the po-;-ie:t.' to ·f:.,;;y and cont1.~1-.:n u. pc~:'son ns d!i.uloyal 

:;o .-.!is count:f~l· · 'd~ e;;:y 'che:c due proc.c ::::; -~·K ... :!ld .~ :J.oo be v :t.•.ll{·. 'C·~:J. 

· J:.? ·;;: .. e emplo:;·e .... ~·:c:i:'c d:i.nche.:r.guc w:l.:\;ho.v:t:·. e.. · ~~ctU':3.n~ , but c. 

;: :~ndil'lg was fil..ad.e and · epret~d on the off i.e :la.l . l'lccoJ.'d "Cha.:ii he t·rac 

c1::.a1oyal. t'le say · ·t hc;ri; due pPocc os N&.S vicJ.~tto<l here bec.::\tWc 

t:~ol"'C was no coni'l"'on·ca·C.ion. 

In o·cher ~·rordc Nr. J uoticc He.J~lan} l·Ie scrY ·\ihat 'lihe 

pctJ:C;j.oner could neve~ be acl~)(;3t12.tcly info;,.'lilCd or the na·(;m•o 

of ·\:n.e che.rge ag~.:i.nct hi.lll w::.thout I~Yl.m·;;1.n~ ·che :l.dcrri:i:lfy of ·iih0oe 

:i.1 r ormante. 

No;rJ the Gover nmenJ<i can: of coul'oo, e.o Juc1~e Al.,nold has 

Ul, d:J.sc l'll''gc m. ployoeo :1.n t~lC usw l c;J.ce tr:j:lil'lotri; a haar:ln~ 

in '~ho inJ.;-;res'.;s of the ef f:icJoncy of tho CCL"v:i.cc, but tlla 

Gov~rnmon"'' canno1G d:tncharg~, 'lte rns. :lntt\1n, a pcraon il'l other 

circumstance s regar.1leor. of the procedure. 

For example, a regulation bo.rr:l.ng all Cathol1oe or Jews or 

--ny o·c;t:\r t ,J ... '~ 'lf th t kind \'TOuld, of courGO, vlola'c;o duo prooaoo. 
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We say that here, t·;here the Governmc~1t has cs·~ablishcd a 

hearing and where tllcy have invoked a hcnr;l..ng process, and \•there 

i·~ conveys the impression or a dcc:Ls:Z.on by an inp.:u·t:Lnl 

tribunal on the evidence, it mv.st give a d\10 proccao hearing. 

And there is no doubt that tha question of punishment :la clear 

and unequivocal. 

M.r. Chief Jt1sticeJ we propose to file o. copy of the 

-'Gr anscrip-'c ~~c have '>1:1:\;h the C1crk, w:i.th tho Cou.r·i;' s porm:i.ssion. 

I say I have r-eservations e.o to the Qi:ten~~ ·co wh:lch 

The Chief J"u.s·tice: Perhaps I can a ck o. qt.cs·i;ion of r~r . 

Burge!' "chat 1·rlll clee.r- tha"'t~ up . 

f,1r. ~ger; d~.d I und{:)r s·0and you ·ijo SV.Y ·(i:i:at :lf 'chc 

pet :i:i;;).oner had come to ·i.ih:l.s Com."~'G on ·~he ne~:·Jt f.l _, u.ll ·:;he :1n:r.'orrtn ­

t1on available to -'che Board t·mt1ld be a pa:rt·~ of t he l'ccord? 

fJlr. Burger: Oh, noo 

'!he Chief Jus t;i.ce: vi ell, I under•c3·toe>d you ·~o sn.y thnt 

i·t t iould have been ava.:'Uablc to ·che Com~·~ . 

lolr. Burger : The r ecord :l.n ·che case t'J'onld. have been 

before the Court; the record in t he case. 

'lbe Chief Ju.st:Lce: That \'Tould he.ve boon noth:lng 'bu'c 

tnc test1meny or the petitioner nnd his witness? 

Mr. Burgr.r : And ·Ghe charge a . 

'l'he Ch1ef Justice a But I unde. c'Good you to oay that we 

co d have had 'the doao:ter and ovo~y ~h1ng that \lront before 

d. 
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Jlr. Burpr: I certainly d:ld not intend to g1ve the 

court that impreos:J.on. l.!a; would take a President Sal Order to 

permit that ·to be released under any c~cumstances. 'lhe 

Press.dential Order forbids --

'lbe Chief' Just:Lce: In that case z tfe torould ~in nothing 

by putting counsel to the expense of pr:l.ntin~ the tGatimony or 

his witnesses1 would 't'le? 

Mr. Burger: That is a quc;:st1on I am afraid I t'tould have 

to let the Court anmier. 

The Chief Ju::ri;;lce: I rn:l.sUl"l.derGtood you) 'b€cause I 

thought you said that you have no objec.~~:lon c-.t all to the 

Court 1 s seeing the report upon ·uhich the Board ac.,ced. 

r;1r. Burger: At that t:1L1e I unclersto:Xl the ques'li1ons to 

be dirac'Ged to the no~ii:lce of cha!>ges and the r eport of the 

proceeding, but not --

Tho Chief Justice: Of courseJ there .1s nothing there 

eAc ept the test~~~Y of tho petitioner and his l~itncssea. 

Mr. Burger: That is corl~cc·i;. 

'l'he Chief' Justj.ce: And, of coUI'se, as fa:r aG I am oon­

ccr-aeel, I would not want to put them to JGhe expense of preparing 

a record for that purpose. 

Mr. Burger: It woUld bo just what the tests.morw bet ore 

the Court --

Justice J'ranlcturter: Mr. Buraer 1 was there not a repla-

t 1 n or a rul or scaething issued :1n 1952 bJ the ClvSJ. Servioe 
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c ;i.e sion explain:lng that the Pl•c eidcn·i.;' s Ordel' is not a 

estriction upon the availability of the personnel record of 

sny person :Ln the service -- I do not knotf \'lhcthor this troUld 

fall in that -- at the request of any agency or the Judici~l 

Branch or the Government? Is ·i;herc not such a la\·r? 

l•Ir. Burger: I do not knotr . \'ic lfill chccl{ on that. 

Justice Frank!"Ur~Gor: t;Jould you advise me on tht~t? 

J•1r. Burger: \'Ie w~J.l advise the CoU!'·t on thn/~ :lf you ask 

us to advise you on that. \'Io Hill undertake to do i·~. 

The Chief Jus·tice: Thank you. 

{Whereupon., at 4:40 o 1clock p.m., the argumGm"lie were 

concluded.) 

- - -
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